# **DIRECTORY** FLORICULTURE ENTERPRISES OF NEPAL 2015

#### Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN)

Battishputali-9, Kathmandu, Nepal, Tel./Fax:977-1-4465704 Email: fan\_nepal@yahoo.com, info@fanepal.org.np, fanepal2049@gmail.com. Web: www.fanepal.org.np, www.nepalfloraexpo.com.np

Financial support by: Government of Nepal, Ministry of Agriculture Development (MoAD)

# DIRECTORY OF FLORICULTURE ENTERPRISES OF NEPAL

**Directory Publication Committee** 

Kumar Kasaju Shrestha Rajesh Bhakta Shrestha Sanjeeb Karki Rudra Kumar Sunuwar Bhojraj Timalsina



#### Published By:-

#### Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN)

Battishputali-9, Kathmandu, Nepal Tel./Fax:977-1-4465704 Email: fan\_nepal@yahoo.com, info@fanepal.org.np, fanepal2049@gamil.com. Web: www.fanepal.org.np, www.nepalfloraexpo.com.np

3rd Edition 2015 AD 1000 copies

# Foreword

# Foreword

Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN) is happy to publish this updated Directory of floriculture enterprises of Nepal as long gapes. This is third edition. First directory was published by FAN in 1992 than second edition at 2002.

We believe that this directory will be valuable for exporter, importer & entrepreneur of floriculture products from Nepal and also for the concerned person, enterprises, institutions of GoN, INGOs as well as NGOs in Nepal. We are confident that this directory will also help the concerned agencies in making policy decisions for the promotion of floriculture enterprises and in planning and strategy formulation for the floriculture sector.

FAN would like to express its sincere gratitude to Government of Nepal, Ministry of Agriculture Development for the providing financial support in the preparation of this directory. Other program support of Directory publication committee members, FAN program coordinator Mr. Janga Bahadur Tamang, data entry support members Ms. Annika Shrestha Ms. Samjhana Shrestha & Surendra Poudel deserve special acknowledgement for his endeavor in the preparation this directory.

FAN admits that this directory has tried to cover all of the floriculture entrepreneurs of Nepal. Such exclusion, however, is not intentional. We humbly request those entrepreneurs who have not been included in this directory to send us their information. The entrepreneurs are requested to send all information in the format of this directory; a revise version directory will be publishing coming years too.

Thank you.

**Lok Nath Gaire** President Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN)

# Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN) <u>Executive Committee Members (2012-2015AD)</u>



President Mr. Lok Nath Gaire Aryan Flora, Bhaktapur gairelok@gmail.com 4227630, 4227266, 9851002816





*Vice-President* Mr. Kumar Kasaju Shrestha Kathmandu Nursery, Chabahill, Kathmandu ktmfloritech@gmail.com 4015105, 4820172, 9851079770, 9801079770

General Secretary Mr. Dilip Bade Jai Kishan Nursery, Battisputali, Kathmandu abcdilip82@yahoo.com 4464976, 9851134467



*Treasurer* **Mr. Min Bahadur Taman**g Rakchhya Nursery, Kapan Marg, Maharajgunj, Kathmandu mbtamang96@yahoo.com 4378312, 9851093822













*Exe Member* Mr. Hariram Shrestha Evergreen Nursery, Lalitpur hari\_orchid84@yahoo.com 9751044446

*Exe Member* Mr. Rajesh Bhakta Shrestha Crop Protech Nepal,Kathandu rajeshbhaktashrestha@gmail.com 4371683, 9851062446

*Exe Member* Mr. Sanjeeb Karki Bagmati Flora (P) Ltd,Kathandu sanjeebkarki77@gmail.com 9851008964

Exe Member Mr. Rudra Kumar Sunuwar TTR Bangalamukhi Nursery, Lalitpur rudra\_war@yahoo.com 9841302920

*Exe Member* **Mr. Bhojraj Timilsina** Unique Flora Farm, Janagal, Kavre rtimalsina15@yahoo.com 9841488131

*Exe Member* **Mr. Sitaram Panta** The Fresh Flower Shop, lalitpur 9851015344



Program Coordinator **Mr. Janga Bahadur Tamang** Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN) fanepal2049@gmail.com, fan\_nepal@yahoo.com 4465704, 9841249486

# Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN)

# **Founder Members List**

1	Gopal Kumar Dewan Kathmandu Nepal
2	Kedar Nath Parajuli <b>Nandan Bag Nursery</b> Kathmandu Nepal Tel: 252054
3	Khadka Brikram Rai <b>Mount Valley Nursery</b> Jawalakhel -13, Lalitpur Tel: 525926, 521426
4	Paurush Nanda Bajracharya Kathmandu Nepal
5	Rajendra Rai <b>Parijat Nursery</b> Barikhel Godawari, Lalitpur, Nepal Mobil :9841-286325, 9801055218 email: parijat_orchids@yahoo.com
6	Rajiv Pradhan <b>Botanical Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.</b> Kathmandu Nepal Tel: 5560548, 5560830(O), 5371152(R) Fax: 5532013
7	Sagar Guruwacharya Jyatha 1/156, Thamel Kathmandu, Nepal Tel: 4231101, 4230886, 9803565366
8	Sulochana Shah Kathmandu Nepal
9	Suresh Bhakta Shrestha <b>The Standard Nursery</b> PO Box 995,116/25 Basbari, Kathmandu Nepal, Tel : 4372522(R), 4229185(O) Mobile :9851050073, email :tsn@mos.com.np, info@standardnursery.com.np
10	Trilok Singh Kathmandu Nepal

# Floriculture Association Nepal (FAN) <u>Information of Floriculture</u>

Floriculture Coverage area, Investment & Employee

			Land			Dir	ect Emplo	yee
S N	District	No of Nursery	occupied Ropani	Land in hector		Male	Female	Total
1	Bhaktpur	16	128.05	6.40	510	24	42	66
2	Bakey	3	40.60	2.03	30	5	5	10
3	Chitwan	10	267.40	13.37	350	29	79	108
4	Dhading	1	8.00	0.40	10	2	2	4
5	Dang	1	0.53	0.03	10	1	1	2
6	Dhanusa	5	28.22	1.41	70	14	3	17
7	Dolakha	1	4.00	0.20	10	2	2	4
8	Ilam	1	0.27	0.01	10	1	1	2
9	Jhapa	13	55.37	2.77	258	50	46	96
10	Kathmandu	132	545.05	27.25	4470	455	342	797
11	Kathmandu (L.F)	156	235.5	11.78	495	189	227	416
12	Kaski	20	108.50	5.43	490	52	45	97
13	Kavrepalanchock	13	85.40	4.27	430	23	22	45
14	Kailali	2	26.62	1.33	40	5	3	8
15	Lalitpur	48	239.03	11.95	1570	110	119	229
13	Makawanpur	2	99.83	4.99	100	4	14	18
17	Morang	8	30.61	1.53	140	15	27	42
18	Parsa	6	0.93	0.05	100	14	3	17
19	Rupandehi	9	106.75	5.34	200	20	20	40
20	Sindhuli	1	0.67	0.03	10	2	2	4
21	Siraha	6	159.72	7.99	180	26	21	47
22	Sunsari	9	1.60	0.08	190	27	32	59
23	Surkhet	2	1.60	0.08	40	4	3	7
	Total	465	2174.22	108.71	9713	1074	1061	2135

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

S.N.	Districts	Page
1.	Bakey	1
2.	Bhaktapur	3
3.	Chitwan	11
4.	Dang	
5.	Dhading	
6.	Dhanusa	
7.	Dolakha	
8.	Ilam	
9.	Jhapa	
10.	Kailali	
11.	Kaski	
12.	Kathmandu	
13.	Kathmandu - Loose Flower	
14.	Kavrepalanchok	
15.	Lalitpur	
16.	Makwanpur	
17.	Morang	
18.	Parsa	
19.	Rupandehi	
20.	Sindhuli	
21.	Siraha	
22.	Sunsari	
23.	Surkhet	

#### BAKEY

No of Newson	No of Nursery Land occupied Investment Lakhs		Employee			
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakns	Male	Female	Total	
3	3.5 Bigha	30	5	5	10	

1.

Name of Business	Bhagwan Nursery	Bhagwan Nursery	
Year of established	2071	2071	
Address	Bankey	Ward No: 13	
District	Bankey		
Owner's Name	Kallu Bhagwan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:, Mob. No : 9	Tel No:, Mob. No : 9848147892	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gha	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number :	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee Number of employee : 2		:2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		

Name of Business	Maharjan Nursery	Maharjan Nursery	
Year of established	2047		
Address	Nepalgung Banke Ward	No: 13	
	Nepalgung Banke		
District	Bankey		
Owner's Name	Gyan bdr. Maharjan		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9848046119		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Nepalgung Nagarpalik	Registered with: Nepalgung Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number : 02/56/57 Reg.year	: 2056	
FAN Membership	FAN Membership Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 kattha		
No. of employee Number of employee : 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Dipesh Nursery	
Year of established	2060	
Address	Kohalpur	
District	Bankey	
Owner's Name	Ram Dayal Chaudhary	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9858025426, 9815543418	
	Email :	
	Website :	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Bivag	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Bigha	
No. of employee Number of employee : 6		
	Male : 3 Female : 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	

#### BHAKTAPUR

No of Newson	of Nursery Land occupied Investment Lakhs	Nursery Land compiled Investment Lakha Employee			
No of Nursery		Investment Lakns	Male	Female	Total
16	128.05	510	24	42	66

1.

Name of Business	Suryavinayak Fulbari Agro Pvt. ltd		
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Seepadol Ward No: 1		
District	Bhaktapur		
Owner's Name	Decent Vaidya		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:, Mob. No : 9801108704/9841508704		
	Email : riversiderock@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: 135414/71/072 Reg.year : 2072		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 512 Reg.year : 2072		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
Male: 3 Female: 3			
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			
	Cut Flower : Grower		

Name of Business	NR Nursery		
Year of established	2048 BS		
Address	Gamcha, Ananta Lingeshwor-12		
District	Bhaktapur		
Owner's Name	Navraj Khadka		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:, Mob. No : 9841280901		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 14 Ropani		
No. of employee	f employee Number of employee: 4, Male : 1 Female : 3		
Investment	ment 1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet Cut Flower: Grower		

0	
.)	

4

Name of Business	Sunrise Agro Tech
Year of established	2064 BS
Address	Kamalbinayak-4
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Bishwa Mani Pokhrel
Academic Qualification	Master
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9851127674
	Email : bishwo.mani74@gmail.com
Legal status: Yes or No. Registered with: Home & Small Cottage	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 460 Reg.year : 2069/70
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani
No. of employee Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 2 Female :1
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Sasita's Agro
Year of established	2068 BS
Address	Kamalbinayak
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Jay Ram Phuyal
Academic Qualification	+2
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9860756537
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 461 Reg.year : 2069
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3
	Male : 1 Female : 2
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

5.	
Name of Business	J.S Nursery
Year of established	2064 BS
Address	Kamalbinayak-4
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Bishwa Mani Pokhrel
Academic Qualification	Master
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9851127674
	Email : bishwo.mani74@gmail.com
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Home & Small Cottage
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 460 Reg.year : 2069/70
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3
	Male : 2 Female :1
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Khadka Farming and Floriculture
Year of established	2068 BS
Address	Kamalbinayak-4
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Ramchandra Khadka
Academic Qualification	Bachelor
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9751057027
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 487 Reg.year : 2070
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4
	Male : 2 Female : 2
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Shanti Flower Farm
Year of established	2064 BS
Address	Madhyapur thimi-1
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Gyan Krishna Shrestha
Academic Qualification	+2
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9860428990
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:
	Reg. Number: Reg.year
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 451 Reg.year : 2069
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3
	Male : Female : 3
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Manandhar Floriculture
Year of established	2070 BS
Address	Kamalbinayak
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Roshani Manandhar
Academic Qualification	Master
Contact details	Tel No: 4267150
	Mob. No : 9801029940
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 483 Reg.year : 2070
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4
	Male : 1 Female : 3
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Machindra Agro Flower
Year of established	2063 BS
Address	Suryabinayak-6
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Shanta Ram Kayashta
Academic Qualification	Bachelor
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9841848279
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2067
FAN Membership	Reg.No:433 Reg.year : 2069
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4
	Male : 3 Female : 1
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

#### 10.

Name of Business	
Year of established	2063 BS
Address	Sipadol Suryabinayek-7
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Bal Krishna K.C
Academic Qualification	SLC
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9841477187
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4
	Male : 2 Female : 2
Investment	1-10 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

7

1	1	
T	T	٠

Name of Business	Indreni Flora Farm
Year of established	2058 BS
Address	Sipadole Suryabinayak-7
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Gyanendra Thapa
Academic Qualification	SLC
Contact details	Tel No:
	Mob. No : 9841398269
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 211 Reg.year : 2062/063
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6
	Male : 2 Female : 4
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Aryan Flora Farm
Year of established	2056 BS
Address	Sipadole Suryabinayak-7
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Lok Nath Gaire
Academic Qualification	Master Level
Contact details	Tel No: 4227630
	Mob. No : 9851002816
	Email : gairelok@gmail.com
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 118 Reg.year : 2057
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5
	Male : 1 Female : 4
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Cut Flower: Grower

Name of Business	Rose New Green leaf Nepal
Year of established	2065 BS
Address	Suryabinayak-6
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Hari Gopal Twayana
Academic Qualification	SLC
Contact details	Tel No: 6616064
	Mob. No : 9841130546, 9741319456
	Email :
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 500 Reg.year: 2070
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4
	Male : 1 Female : 3
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Nursery Production
	Others: Gardening service

Name of Business	Shiyon Nursery
Year of established	2062 BS
Address	Lokanthali-16
District	Bhaktapur
Owner's Name	Surya Tamang
Academic Qualification	Literacy
Contact details	Mob. No : 9849849442
	Email :
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog bibhak
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 233 Reg.year : 2063
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropani
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2
	Male : 1 Female : 1
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Nursery Production
	Others: Gardening service

4	~	
	•	
		٠

Name of Business	Bhaktapur Nursery	
Year of established	2063 BS	
Address	Adarsa Bus stop, Suryabinayak-6	
District	Bhaktapur	
Owner's Name	Rajaram Chawal	
Academic Qualification	+2	
Contact details	Tel:6612387,	
	Mob. No : 9851192387, 9841369069	
	Email :	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 257 Reg.year : 2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	
	Others: Gardening service	

Name of Business	Gautam Nursery	
Year of established	2062 BS	
Address	Kaushaltar -15	
District	Bhaktapur	
Owner's Name	Kalpana Banjara Gautam	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel:,	
	Mob. No : 9751057516	
	Email :	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 234 Reg.year : 2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	
	Others: Gardening service	

#### CHITWAN

No. of Numerous	T and a source of	Investment Lakhs	Employee			
No of Nursery	Land occupied		Male	Female	Total	
10	25.09	350	29	79	108	

#### 1.

Name of Business	Acharya Aagro 8	Acharya Aagro & Flora Farm	
Year of established	2054 BS		
Address	Hajipur	Ward No: 3	
District	Chitwan		
Owner's Name	Narayan sharma		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 056-56081	3	
	Mob. No: 98450892	Mob. No: 9845089708	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: In	Registered with: Inland revenue department (PAN )	
	Reg. Number: 100/	Reg. Number: 100/062/063 Reg.year: 2062	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 95 Reg.year 2055		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employe	Number of employee: 20	
	Male 8 Fema	Male 8 Female 12	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Growe	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	Adhar Falful Nursery	Adhar Falful Nursery		
Year of established	2042 BS			
Address	Naurange chowk	Ward No 12		
District	Chitwan			
Owner's Name	Bhabhilal Ghimire			
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 056-521942	Tel No: 056-521942		
	Mob. No: 9855050592	Mob. No: 9855050592		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: krishi b	Registered with: krishi bhibhag, krishi mantralaya		
	Reg. Number: 169/047/	Reg. Number: 169/047/048 Reg.year: 2047/48		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:498, Reg.year: 2	Reg.No:498, Reg.year: 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 bigha	Ropani/Bigha: 1 bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6 Male: 3 Female: 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Om Nursery		
Year of established	2059 BS	2059 BS	
Address	Hajipur	Ward No: 3	
District	Chitwan		
Owner's Name	Narayan sharma		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 056-560818		
	Mob. No: 98450897	Mob. No: 9845089708	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Inl	Registered with: Inland revenue department (PAN )	
	Reg. Number: 100/	Reg. Number: 100/062/063 Reg.year: 2062	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 95 Reg.year 2055		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 20		
	Male 8 Female 12		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Everest Vermin-tech Co	Everest Vermin-tech Center		
Year of established	2013 A.D.	2013 A.D.		
Address	Mitra Marg, Rampur	Ward No: 9		
District	Chitwan			
Owner's Name	Kalyani Mishra Tripathi			
Academic Qualification	PhD			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9855065137			
	Email:kmtripathi24@gmai	Email:kmtripathi24@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Inland 1	Registered with: Inland revenue department		
	Reg. Number:Reg	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:l	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 20	Number of employee: 20		
	Number of employee: 3 M	Number of employee: 3 Male Female: 3		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery P	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower : Grower			
	c)Others : Bio-fertili	c)Others : Bio-fertilizer production		

Name of Business	Abloom flora farm	Abloom flora farm		
Year of established	2057 BS			
Address	Gunjanagar, Chitwan	Ward No: 7		
District	Chitwan			
Owner's Name	Prakesh Pant			
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor	/Master/PhD		
Contact details	Tel No: 056412056			
	Mob. No: 9855057207	Mob. No: 9855057207		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Gharelu office			
	Reg. Number: 182 .Reg.ye	Reg. Number: 182 .Reg.year: 2066/67		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 361, Reg.year: 2068			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 50			
	Male: 5 Female: 45			
Investment	1 Crore above			
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower		
	Others: Potato			

Name of Business	Malika Nursery	Malika Nursery		
Year of established	2029 BS	2029 BS		
Address	Syauli Bajar, Bharatpur	Ward No: 10		
District	Chitwan			
Owner's Name	Punya Prashad Timilsina			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No: 056-525999	Tel No: 056-525999		
	Mob. No: 9845051962	Mob. No: 9845051962		
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Ingland re	Registered with: Ingland revenue department		
	Reg. Number: 301567257	Reg.year: 2061		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 41, Reg.year: 2052			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male: 2 Female: 1	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production			

Name of Business	Dataz Gallery	
Year of established	2010 AD	
Address	Jun hall road, Bharatpur Ward No: 3	
District	Chitwan	
Owner's Name	Dataram Ghimire	
Academic Qualification	Master	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9855060876	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 bigha	
No. of employee	Number of employee:2	
	Male1 Female 1	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Shree Manakamana Nurse	Shree Manakamana Nursery	
Year of established	2069 BS		
Address	Basanta chwok, Bharatpur	Ward No 12	
District	Chitwan		
Owner's Name	Amar Ghale		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor/Ma	aster/PhD	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:9845692759	Mob. No:9845692759	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with: Inland revenue department		
	Reg. Number: 301614494, Reg	Reg. Number: 301614494, Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 201, Reg.year:2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.7 Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 15 perso	Number of employee : 15 person	
	Male:7, Female:8	Male:7, Female:8	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Ganga nursery			
Year of established	2050BS			
Address	Rampur Bajar, Chitwan	Ward No: 2		
District	Chitwan	Chitwan		
Owner's Name	Khusiram Gurung			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No 9845063525			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Inland revenue department Reg. Number: 302804458, Reg.year: 2064			
FAN Membership	Reg.No:50, Reg.year: 2052			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:-5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee:-2,			
	Male:-1, Female:- 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	ion			
	b) Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Tapasya Nursery		
Year of established	2055 BS		
Address	Hakim chock, Bharatpur	Ward No 10	
District	Chitwan		
Owner's Name	Ishwor Piya		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9845026561		
	Email: ishwarpiya@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered : Inland revenue department		
	Reg. Number: 300968471 Re	eg. year: 2055	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:85, Reg.year:2055		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male:- 1 Female:- 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

#### DANG

No of Nursery	Tandaaaatad	Investment Lakhs		Employee			
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakits		Female	Total		
1	0.04	10	1	1	2		
1.							
Name of Business	Name of Business Deep Nursery						
Year of established	2070 BS	·					
Address	Lamahi	Ward No: 1	.1				
District	Dang	·					
Owner's Name	Bamdev Chau	Bamdev Chaudhary					
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy					
Contact details	Contact details Tel No:						
	Mob. No : 98	Mob. No : 985731952, 9847893014					
	Email :						
	Website :						
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name o	of Govt. Office Registered with	:				
	Gharelu tatha	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag					
	Reg. Number	: Reg.year :					
FAN Membership	Reg.No:	Reg.year :					
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Kattha					
No. of employee	ployee Number of employee: 2						
	Male 1	Male 1 Female 1					
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh					
Category	Nursery Prod	Nursery Production / Nursery Outlet					

# DHADING

No. of Newson	T and a sourced	occupied Investment Lakhs -	Employee		
No of Nursery	Nursery Land occupied		Male	Female	Total
1	8	10	2	2	4

Name of Business	Bagbani Krishi Udham Kendra		
Year of established	2062BS		
Address	Naubise	Ward No: 4	
District	Dhading		
Owner's Name	Hem Lal Shrestha		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9843147733		
	Email :		
	Website :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg	.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 485 Reg.year : 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 8 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male 2 Female	2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

### DHANUSA

No of Nursery Land occupied	T and a source of	Investment Lakhs	Employee		
	Investment Lakns	Male	Female	Total	
5	2.12Bigha	70 Lakh	14	3	17

1.

Name of Business	Sundar Phalphul	Nursery	
Year of established	2045BS		
Address	Pipara	Ward No: 1	
District	Dhanusa		
Owner's Name	Jasar Chaudhary		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Mob. No : 9844222	272	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number :	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: R	eg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 l	sattha	
No. of employee	Number of employe	ee : 3	
	Male: 3 Female	:	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Others : फलफुल जन	य विस्र्वा उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण	

Name of Business	Jai maa Janaki Nursery	,		
Year of established	2066 BS			
Address	Ramchok, Janakpur	Ward No:		
District	Dhanusa			
Owner's Name	Batahu Yadav			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Mob. No : 9804811544			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg	year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year	r:		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5			
	Male: 2 Female: 3			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production/ Nur	sery outlet		

Name of Business	Mohan bagwani Nursery		
Year of established	2042BS		
Address	Ramchowk, Janakpur Ward No: 4		
District	Dhanusa		
Owner's Name	Mohan Ansari		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9844029240		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 5897, Reg.year :2066/67		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 13 Kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 3		
	Male : 3 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Others : फलफुल जन्य विस्र्वा उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण		

Name of Business	Nepal Golden Nursery	Nepal Golden Nursery		
Year of established	2030BS	2030BS		
Address	Gangasagar, Janakpur	Ward No: 10		
District	Dhanusa			
Owner's Name	Mohamad Javed			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9807870225	Mob. No : 9807870225		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.y	ear :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2	Number of employee : 2		
	Male : 2 Female :	Male: 2 Female:		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurse	ry outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Others : फलफुल जन्य विस्र्वा	उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण		

Name of Business	Nepal Nursery		
Year of established	2050BS		
Address	Ramananda chok, Janakpur Ward No: 8		
District	Dhanusa		
Owner's Name	Suraj kumar Shah		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9854026245		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 11 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4		
	Male : 4 Female :		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		

#### DOLAKHA

No of Newson	. Londonniad Im	Turnatur and Talla	Employee		
No of Nursery Land occupied	Investment Lakhs	Male	Female	Total	
1	4 Ropani	10	2	2	4

Name of Business	Dolakha Flora Banaspat	Dolakha Flora Banaspati Firm		
Year of established	2066	2066		
Address	Ghewapani, Bhimeswor	Ward No: 10		
District	Dolakhat			
Owner's Name	Hom Kumari Shrestha (Sho	va)		
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9849598396			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2			
	Male : Female : 2	Male : Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)			

N. CN	т 1 • 1	cupied Investment Lakhs	Employee			
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment	Investment Lakis		Female	Total
1	2 Kattha	10 lak	ch	1	1	2
1.						
Name of Business	Flower N	ursery				
Year of established	2065					
Address	Pashupati 1	nagar	Ward No: 4			
District	Ilam	Ilam				
Owner's Name	Bikash Shi	Bikash Shibakoti				
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	Bachelor				
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:				
	Mob. No :	Mob. No : 9842724686				
Legal status: Yes or No. If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:						
	Gharelu ta	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag				
	Reg. Numb	Reg. Number : Reg.year :				
FAN Membership	Reg.No:	Reg.No: Reg.year :				
Land occupied	Ropani/Big	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha				
No. of employee	Number of	Number of employee : 2				
	Male: 1	Male : 1 Female :1				
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh				
Category	Nursery Pr	Nursery Production / Nursery Outlet				

# JHAPA

No of Newson	T and a sourced	Turrentur and Talla		Employee	
INO OF INUTSETY	o of Nursery Land occupied	Investment Lakhs	Male	Female	Total
13	4.16 Bigha	258	50	46	96

1.

Name of Business	Shri Krishna Nursery		
Year of established	2062BS		
Address	Gauridaha Ward No:		
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Krishna Sapkota		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year : 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 15 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5, Male :2 Female :3		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		
	Others : वनजन्य तथा फलफूल समेत		

Name of Business	Lila Nursery	Lila Nursery	
Year of established	2032BS	2032BS	
Address	Lakhanpur	Ward No: 3	
	Nepalgung Banke		
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Santa Shibakoti		
Academic Qualification	Master	Master	
Contact details	Tel No: 023-582860, Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Krishi		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year	: 2032	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 25, Male : 10 Female : 15		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production		
	Others : फलफूलका विस्र्वा समेत		

Name of Business	Radha Nursery		
Year of established	2056BS		
Address	Campus mod, Damak V	Vard No: 10	
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Tanka prd. Shibakoti		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9804974361	Mob. No : 9804974361	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag, Nagarpalika, PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5		
	Male: 3 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production		
	Others : बगैचा निर्माण / सेवा		

Name of Business	Dhanalaxmi Nursery	Dhanalaxmi Nursery		
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS		
Address	Tarabari, Damak	Ward No 8		
District	Jhapa			
Owner's Name	Laxmi Poudel			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9852024226			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag ,Nagarpalika, PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 12	Number of employee : 12		
	Male: 8 Female: 4	Male: 8 Female: 4		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			

5.			
Name of Business	Thulung Nursery		
Year of established	2045BS		
Address	Bikash Marg, Damak Ward No: 10		
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Mukti Kirati Thulung		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842622407		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag, Nagarpalika, PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4		
	Male : 1 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production		
	Others : बगैचा निर्माण / सेवा		

Name of Business	Mahadev Nursery	Mahadev Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS			
Address	Furniture Line, Damak	Ward No 11		
District	Jhapa			
Owner's Name	Tek bdr. Rai			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842667710			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Nagarpalika	Nagarpalika		
	Reg. Number : Reg.ye	ear : 2066		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 10			
	Male : 3 Female : 7			
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			

26

Name of Business	Global Agro Consultancy			
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS		
Address	Duagadi	Ward No: 4		
District	Jhapa			
Owner's Name	Deepak Nepal			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:9852602935			
	Mob. No :	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.	year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee :4			
	Male: 2 Female: 2			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			
	Others : Garden Design Se	rvice		

Name of Business	D & D Bioplantech		
Year of established	2069 BS		
Address	Purano bhansar Kakadvitta, Machinagar Nagarpalika Ward No 11		
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Indrajit/ Dilliraj Upreti/ Gopal Budhathoki		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9804948392		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Nagarpalika, PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Raj Kamal Nursery	Raj Kamal Nursery		
Year of established	1986AD			
Address	Purano bhansar Kakadvitta, Machinagar Nagarpalika	Ward No: 11		
District	Jhapa			
Owner's Name	Devraj Pradhan			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9842718917			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Nagarpalika			
	Reg. Number :00000297, Reg.year : 2071/04/04			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 36, Reg.year : 2054			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 6			
	Male :4, Female : 2			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			

Name of Business	Florida Flower Nurse	Florida Flower Nursery		
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS		
Address	Birtamod	Ward No 1		
District	Jhapa	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Rajendra Joshi / Yusas K	Rajendra Joshi / Yusas Khattri		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9813754666			
	Email : rojan147@yahoo.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.year : 069			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 7			
	Male: 3 Female: 4			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production			
	Others : Garden Design	Others : Garden Design and service		

28

Name of Business	Deep jyoti Nursery	Deep jyoti Nursery	
Year of established	2069BS		
Address	Surunga, Kankai	Ward No 3	
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Deepak kumar Shibakot	i	
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9846212428	Mob. No : 9846212428	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number : Re	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5		
	Male : 3 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Produ	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Others : Garden design :	Others : Garden design and service	

Name of Business	Evergreen Phulbari Nursery		
Year of established	2053BS		
Address	Durghapur, Kankai Nagarpalika Ward No 2		
District	Jhapa		
Owner's Name	Subash Karki		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9817946729		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 7		
	Male : 7 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower		
	c) Others : Garden design and service		

Name of Business	Udesh Nursery			
Year of established	2063BS	2063BS		
Address	Bhadrapur, Nagarik marg Prithbitole	Ward No 8		
District	Jhapa			
Owner's Name	Udesh pandit			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9814952229			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : 388/25/11261 Reg.y	rear: 2071/02/22		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4	Number of employee : 4		
	Male: 3 Female: 1	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			
	Others : Landscape / Garden maintenanc	e		

# DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

No. of Neuroom	Tandaaaaaaad	Investment Lakhs	Employee		
No of Nursery	Land occupied		Male	Female	Total
2	2 Bigha	40 Lakh	5	3	8

## 1.

Name of Business	Karuna Nursery Udhyo	Karuna Nursery Udhyog	
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Tikapur	Ward No: 3	
District	kailali		
Owner's Name	Lal bdr. Chaudhary		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 091-691988	Tel No: 091-691988	
	Mob. No : 984854015	Mob. No : 984854015	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number : 111/5523	Reg. Number :     111/5523     Reg.year :     2064/65	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Bigha	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Bigha	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5,	Number of employee : 5, Male : 3 Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Product	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	

Name of Business	Gayatri Flowers decorators & Plant House,		
Year of established	2064 BS	2064 BS	
Address	Geta, Tikapur Ward No: 4		
District	Kailali		
Owner's Name	Pusparaj Panta		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9848432078	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9848432078	
	Email : pusparajpant54@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 397, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 3, Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Cut flower: Florist Shop		

# DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

Ī	No of Neuron	T and a sourced	Employee			
	No of Nursery	of Nursery Land occupied Investment Lakhs	Male	Female	Total	
	20	108.5Ropani	490 Lakh	52	45	97

### 1.

Name of Business	Naya Bagmati Full Pasal	
Year of established		
fear of established	2066 BS	
Address	Sabhagriha chwok, Pokhara Ward No: 8	
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Shyam Thapa	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No. 9813262943	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 305399094 Reg.year:2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1,	
	Male : 1 , Female: 0	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	a) Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Golden Nursery	
Year of established		
Address	Sidartha Chwok, Pokhara Ward No: 7	
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Daya Kumar Duwa	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No. 9856032717	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number:     300225125     Reg.year:     2057	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 325 Reg.year: 2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 7	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6 Male: 2 Female: 4	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Garden Nursery		
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Nadipur, Pokhara	Ward No 3	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Balram Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9856026013		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number : Re	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 279, Reg.year: 2066		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 6 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male: 2 Female: 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		

Name of Business	Rakchhya Puspa Nurser	Rakchhya Puspa Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Batulechaur, Pokhara	Ward No 16	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Prem Bdr. Khattri		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor/	Master/PhD	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9846047381	Mob. No: 9846047381	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 602551872	Reg. Number: 602551872 Reg.year: 2071	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 244, Reg.year:2063	Reg.No: 244, Reg.year:2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male Female: 2	Male Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Sreejana Puspa Firm	
Year of established	2063 BS	
Address	Sigdel marg, Pokhara Ward No 13	
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Prem Bdr. Khadka	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9856025717	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 601198269 Reg.year: 2070	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 320 Reg.year: 2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 3 Female:	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	Pokhara Dubo Suppliers		
Year of established	2066 BS	2066 BS	
Address	Deep, Pokhara	Ward No 16	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Kharesh Rajbansi		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 98066237		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 383, Reg.year: 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 9 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male: 8 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Produ	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Others: Dubo Suppliers	Others: Dubo Suppliers	

34

Name of Business	Basanta Nursery	
Year of established	2051 BS	
Address	Batulechour Maidan, Pokhara Ward No 16	
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Basanta Bdr. Baniya	
Academic Qualification	+2	
Contact details	Tel No: 061-440865,525655, Mob. No: 98560-26942	
	Email: basantabaniya2005@yahoo.com	
	Website: www.b.santanursery.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Gharelu tahta sana udhyog karyalaya	
	Reg. Number: 4360/059/060 .Reg.year: 2059	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 105, Reg.year: 2056/03/02	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 16 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 11	
	Male: 8 Female: 3	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Cut Flower: Grower	
	c) Others: Organic fertilizer	

Name of Business	Gorkha Tamu Nursery	Gorkha Tamu Nursery	
Year of established	2067 BS	2067 BS	
Address	Deep, Pokhara	Ward No 16	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Kashiram Gurung		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841585957	Mob. No: 9841585957	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No379, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7	Number of employee: 7	
	Male: 5 Female: 2	Male: 5 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Shree Bhadrakali Nursery		
Year of established	2063 BS	2063 BS	
Address	Chauthe, Pokhara	Ward No. 14	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Sita Maya Ranamagar		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9846033351	Mob. No: 9846033351	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 305585426. Reg.year: 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 269, Reg.year 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 2 Female: 3	Male: 2 Female: 3	
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Om Buddha Nursery	Om Buddha Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Rangasala, Pokhara	Ward No. 10	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Narmaya Parsai		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9844005170		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: .Reg.ye	Reg. Number:	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 17 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 17		
	Male: 8 Female: 9		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Proc	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Others : Dubo supply(	b) Others : Dubo supply(Area occupied 13 ropani)	

Name of Business	Rabi Nursery	
Year of established	2057 BS	
Address	Buddha chwok, Pokhara Ward No. 10	
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Mohan Prashad Sibakoti	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9846037133	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number: 2258 .Reg.year: 207	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 326, Reg.year: 2066	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 1 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Karki Nursery & Floriculture		
Year of established	2048 BS	2048 BS	
Address	Amarsingh Chwok, Pokhara	Ward No. 10	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Krishna Bdr. Karki		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 061-26501		
	Mob. No: 9806779565	Mob. No: 9806779565	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 602200277 . Reg.year: 2071		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 169, Reg.year: 2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 1 Female: 2	Male: 1 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Shree Manakamana Nursery		
Year of established	2067 BS	2067 BS	
Address	Chhautre, Pokhara	Ward No. 14	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Surendra Gurung		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9846784532		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 301614494 . Reg.year: 2058		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 378, Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 9 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Others: Dubo Grass supply		

Name of Business	Sayau Thunga Nursery		
Year of established	2071 BS	2071 BS	
Address	Ramghat, Pokhara	Ramghat, Pokhara Ward No. 10	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Hiralal Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9804167994	Mob. No: 9804167994	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year: 2071		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1		
	Male: 1 Female: 0		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Prod	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Others : Dubo supply(.	b) Others : Dubo supply(Area occupied 13 ropani)	

14	
1.	,

38

Name of Business	Puspanjali Flower Nursery		
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS	
Address	Janapriya marg, Pokhara	Ward No. 7	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Pankaj Poudel		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor/N	laster/PhD	
Contact details	Tel No: 061464099	Tel No: 061464099	
	Mob. No: 9856036567		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 305397654 .Reg.year: 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 377, Reg.year: 2066		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 1 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		
	b) Cut Flower : Grower		

Name of Business	Shree Ram Nursery		
Year of established	2066 BS	2066 BS	
Address	Zero Kilometer, Pokhara	Ward No. 5	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Ram prashad subedi		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9846323461	Mob. No: 9846323461	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 305399049 Reg.year: 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 333, Reg.year: 2066		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Gautam Fullbari Nurs	Gautam Fullbari Nursery	
Year of established	2059 BS	2059 BS	
Address	Bulaudi, Pokhara	Ward No. 6	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Jhalak Prashad Gautam		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9846053728	Mob. No: 9846053728	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sub metropolitan city	
	Reg. Number: 2049 .Reg	Reg. Number: 2049 .Reg.year: 2071	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 187/061 Reg.year: 2061		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 3 Female: 0	Male: 3 Female: 0	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Shree New Manakamana Nursery		
Year of established	2071 BS	2071 BS	
Address	Fullbari, Pokhara	Ward No. 11	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Kerman Gurung		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9803676736	Mob. No : 9803676736	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male: 1 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

19.		
Name of Business	Himalayan Flower Nursary	
Year of established	2068 BS	
Address	Malepatan, Pokhara	Ward No. 5
District	Kaski	
Owner's Name	Chin Bahadur Sapkota	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9806641380	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	District agriculture development office	
	Reg. Number: 13-198/2068/69	Reg.year 2068
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 0 Female: 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Cut Flower: wholesaler	

Name of Business	Manakamana Seasonal Nursary		
Year of established	2064 BS	2064 BS	
Address	Birauta, Pokhara	Birauta, Pokhara Ward No. 17	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Dil Bahadur Gurung		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No	Tel No	
	Mob. No: 9846108419	Mob. No: 9846108419	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 601746192 .Reg.year: 2070		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 330, Reg.year: 2066		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 1 Female: 2	Male: 1 Female: 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		

Name of Business	Puspa Sampada	Puspa Sampada	
Year of established	2067		
Address	Sundarmarga, Pokhara	Ward No. 8	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Hari Prasad Adhikari		
Academic Qualification	Master		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9846021544		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 305390084	Reg. Number: 305390084 Reg.year: 2068	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 380, Reg.year:2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:	Ropani/Bigha:	
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee:	
	Male: Female:	Male: Female:	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	New Green House		
Year of established	2061 BS	2061 BS	
Address	Pokhara	Ward No. 8	
District	Kaski		
Owner's Name	Ramesh Bahadur Rana		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 061-539300		
	Mob. No: 9846085584	Mob. No: 9846085584	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: 30/62/427 .Reg.year: 2061		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 3 Female: 0		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

# DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

# KATHMANDU

N. (New Jonatical Location		Increase and in 100,000	Employee		
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment in '00,000	Male	Female	Total
132	545.05 Ropani	4470	455	342	797

## 1.

Name of Business	Bamboo Nursery		
Year of established	2049BS	2049BS	
Address	Bishalnagar	Ward No: 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Suresh Jung Shahi		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851015187/9849310	Mob. No: 9851015187/9849310241	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number: 42904/914 Reg.year: 2070		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 289, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7 Male: 5 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production	Nursery: Nursery Production	
	Others: Landscaping garden de	Others: Landscaping garden designing	

Name of Business	New Kushum Nursery	New Kushum Nursery	
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS	
Address	Narantaar, jorpati	Ward No: 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Neema Kumar Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851135273	Mob. No: 9851135273	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 373, Reg.year : 20	Reg.No: 373, Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3 Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production &Nur	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Karki Nursery Udhog	Karki Nursery Udhog	
Year of established	2071BS		
Address	Nayabasti, Jorpati	Ward No 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Kumar Karki		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851086419	Mob. No: 9851086419	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 508, Reg.year: 2071		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 2 Female: 2	Male: 2 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Emanuel Nursery		
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Jorpati	Ward No 2	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Hukum Magar		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803159976	Mob. No: 9803159976	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 272, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

5.			
Name of Business	Chamunda Garden Serv	Chamunda Garden Service	
Year of established			
Address	Boudha, Peepalbot	Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gopal Prashad Timilsina		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor/I	Master/PhD	
Contact details	Tel No: 014917430		
	Mob. No: 9841535537		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 184 Reg.year: 060/061		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Shree Gujeshwori Nursery		
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS	
Address	Boudha	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prakash Bashynet		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 4114011		
	Mob. No: 9849093853		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 3 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

44

/. 			
Name of Business	Four Season Nursery	Four Season Nursery	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Budhanilkantha	Ward No	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Rajendra Kumar Bista		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 4373253		
	Mob. No: 9841749502		
	Email: rajendrabista9@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 242, Reg.year: 2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male: 1 Female:1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery outlet (Garden (	Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Bajrayogini Bagaicha I	Bajrayogini Bagaicha Nirman Tatha Kaushi Samagri Pvt.Ltd.	
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Jorpati, Narayantar	Ward No 5	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sanjaya Lama Nesur (Ran	n)	
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841427507		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Company Register		
	Reg. Number: 88728/068	/069 Reg.year: 2068	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 344, Reg.year: 20	Reg.No: 344, Reg.year: 2067	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 8 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male: 5 Female: 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Product	ion	
	Others: Gardener		

46

Name of Business	Chalise Nursery		
Year of established	2069 BS		
Address	Thali,Kageshori manahava nagarpalika	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Hari Chalise		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841946173		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male: 1 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	The Karki Nursery	The Karki Nursery		
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS		
Address	Nayabasti, Jorpati	Ward No. 1		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Raj Kumar Karki			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851186419, 9841198750			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:370 , Reg.year: 20	Reg.No:370 , Reg.year: 20069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 6 ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 4 Female: 2			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & Nur	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Ritu Agro			
Year of established	2069BS			
Address	Gagal Fedi,Kageshori Manahara Nagarpalika	Ward No 1		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Amrit Khadka			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9851023911			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Sana Tatha Gharelu			
	Reg. Number: 38488/1932 Reg.year: 2069			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 442 Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ½ ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6			
	Male: 3 Female: 3			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Flora Friends Pvt. Ltd.		
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS	
Address	Chabhail	Ward No 7	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raju Shahi		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bache	or/Master/PhD	
Contact details	Tel No: 014460465		
	Mob. No: 9851095731		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Company Register Office		
	Reg. Number: 31251/061/062 Reg.year: 2061		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 91, Reg.year: 2055		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 20		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 15		
	Male: 4 Female: 11		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower, Florist Shop		

#### 11

13.			
Name of Business	The Everest Flower	The Everest Flower	
Year of established	2062BS		
Address	Chabhail, Kathmandu	Ward No. 7	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raju Shahi		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 014460465	Tel No: 014460465	
	Mob. No: 9851095731		
	Email: shahi_raju@hotmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Kathmandu municipality		
	Reg. Number: 70815 .Reg.year: 2062		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 10 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male: 3 Female: 7		
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower, whole	Cut Flower: Grower, wholesaler & Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Shree Krishna Nursery	Shree Krishna Nursery	
Year of established	2062BS	2062BS	
Address	Boudha Phulbari, Kathamandu	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shree Krishna Timilsina		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 016213850		
	Mob. No: 9841696288		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Re	g.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 208, Reg.year: 2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 18 aana		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production & outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Phoolbari Nursery	
Year of established		
Address	Boudha phoolbari, Kathmandu Ward No 6	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Utsav Prashad Timilsina\Khadka Kumari Timilsina	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841314329/9801034344	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN	
	Reg. Number: 500218172 Reg.year: 2058	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:276, Reg.year: 2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 3 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Bidhya Nursery	Bidhya Nursery		
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS		
Address	Mahankal Panitanky	Ward No 6		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Durga Bahadur Sapkota			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9851128746	Mob. No: 9851128746		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: 42721/722 1	leg.year: 2070		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 284, Reg.year: 206	Reg.No: 284, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ½ ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 4 Female: 2			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production& outle	Nursery Production& outlet (Garden Centre)		

1	7	
T	1	•

Name of Business	Narayani Nursery	Narayani Nursery		
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS		
Address	Basundhara, Shrinjalsil tol	Ward No. 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Raja Ram Singh Thapa			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No: 2150821	Tel No: 2150821		
	Mob. No: 9849259610	Mob. No: 9849259610		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu Tatha Sana Udyog	Gharelu Tatha Sana Udyog		
	Reg. Number: 39278/586 .Re	eg.year: 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 300, Reg.year: 2065			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6			
	Male: 4 Female: 2			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & outlet (	Nursery Production & outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Bajra Yogini Nursery	Bajra Yogini Nursery	
Year of established	2063BS		
Address	Chabhail, Kathmandu	Ward No. 7	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sanu Kanchi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860492472	Mob. No: 9860492472	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 226, Reg.year: 206	Reg.No: 226, Reg.year: 2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha1r	Ropani/Bigha1r	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 1 Female: 1	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production\ outlet (	Nursery Production\ outlet (Garden Centre)	

50

Name of Business	Shivapuri Nursery		
Year of established	2057BS	2057BS	
Address	Narayanthan, Kathmandu	Ward No 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Chandra Bashnyet		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851137152	Mob. No: 9851137152	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 2060, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 6 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 20		
	Male: 15 Female: 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery outlet (Gar	Nursery : Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Others: Landscaping	Others: Landscaping	

Name of Business	The Standard Nursery			
Year of established	2030 BS	2030 BS		
Address	Basbari, Kathmandu	Ward No 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Suresh Bhakta Shrestha			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No: 4372522, Mob. No:	Tel No: 4372522, Mob. No: 9851050073		
	Email: standardnursery@gm	ail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	e Registered with:		
	Krishi Bibhag\Sana Tatha G	harelu Udyog		
	Reg. Number: 328/060/061 Reg.year: 2061			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 03/049/50 Reg.year: 2049/06/30			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha 40			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 23			
	Male: 12 Female: 11			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production & outlet			
	Cut Flower : Grower			
	Others : Garden too	ls & equipment supply		

21.	

Name of Business	Gardener's Paradise Pvt. Ltd.		
Year of established	2071BS		
Address	Bansbari, Metropolitan city Kathmandu	Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bidhya Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 4371267		
	Email: gardenersparadise007@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: office of co.registar		
	Reg. Number: 123033/70/71 .Reg.year: 2071		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 504, Reg.year: 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 3 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	R and S Gift and flower shop			
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS		
Address	Golfutar, Metropolitan city Kathmandu	Ward No. 10		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Rita Shrestha			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9841730864			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Banijya tatha apurthi			
	Reg. Number: 121769/071/72 Reg.year: 2071			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 408, Reg.year: 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male: 2 Female: 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh/10-50 Lakh/50-100 Lakh/1carod above			
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

52

Name of Business	Mero Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS		
Address	Golfutar, Metropolitan city Kathmandu Ward No 10		
District	Kathmandu, Nepal		
Owner's Name	Aarati Dangol		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 4377562		
	Mob. No: 9841730481/9841456381		
	Email: ashakaji1013@yahoo.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 307, Reg.year: 2065		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 2 Female: 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production & outlet		
	Others :flower bulb & seeds suppliers	Others :flower bulb & seeds suppliers	

Name of Business	Gurung Nursery		
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS	
Address	Basbhari , Metropolitan city Kathmandu	Ward No 3	
District	Kathamndu		
Owner's Name	Madan Gurung		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 14 ana		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 1 Female: 3		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

54

Name of Business	Rakshya Nursery			
Year of established	2058BS	2058BS		
Address	Maharajgunj, Kapan Marg, Peepal bot,	Ward No. 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Mr. Min Bahadur Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Bachelore			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851093822			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number:Reg.year			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 181, Reg.year: 2060	Reg.No: 181, Reg.year: 2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7	Number of employee: 7		
	Male: 3 Female: 4			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet		

Name of Business	Rakshya Flora Farm	Rakshya Flora Farm	
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS	
Address	VDC Gagalphedhi	Ward No. 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mr. Biren Tamang		
Academic Qualification	+2	+2	
Contact details	Mob. No: 9843125877		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 474 year 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 20 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10	
	Male: 4 Female: 6		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	Rakshya Flower Nursery	
Year of established	2068BS	
Address	Kapan Marg, Peepal bot, Kathmandu Ward No 3	
District	Kathmandu	· · ·
Owner's Name	Mr. Ganga Devi Tamang	
Academic Qualification	literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843125770	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 475, Reg.year: 2070	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7	
	Male: 3 Female: 4	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production & Nurse	ery outlet
b) Cut Flower : Florist Shop		

Name of Business	New Plant Heaven Nursery		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Maharajgunj, jana marg, peepalbot	Ward No 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kancho (Ram Kumar) Budhathoki		
Academic Qualification	Literacy/SLC/+2/Bachelor/Master/PhD		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841679021		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 441/069/70 Reg.year: 2069/8/8		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

56

Name of Business	Jyoti Nursery	Jyoti Nursery	
Year of established	2041 BS	2041 BS	
Address	Thulo Shyambhu, Metropolitan city Kathmandu	Ward No. 15	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Babu Raja Dangon		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851043750		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 256, Reg.year: 2064	Reg.No: 256, Reg.year: 2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 6 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Khadka Nursery	Khadka Nursery	
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS	
Address	chakrapath, Maharajgunj	Ward No. 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mrs. Radhika Khadka		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 4016054		
	Mob. No: 9851085453		
	Email: khadkanursery@gmail.	Email: khadkanursery@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Kathmandu Metropolitian	Kathmandu Metropolitian	
	Reg. Number: 202061/62 Reg	Reg. Number: 202061/62 Reg.year: 2061/11/21	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:188, Reg.year: 2061	Reg.No:188, Reg.year: 2061	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 26 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 26 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 16	Number of employee: 16	
	Male: 8 Female: 8	Male: 8 Female: 8	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production & Nurser	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Muskan Nursery	Muskan Nursery	
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Thulo Bharyang, Kathmandu	Ward No 2	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mahendra Subedi		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841438159	Mob. No: 9841438159	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog	
	Reg. Number:R	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 311, Reg.year: 2065	Reg.No: 311, Reg.year: 2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male: 2 Female: 3	Male: 2 Female: 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Nepal Thopa Sinchai Pvt. Ltd.		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS	
Address	Kalanki, Kathmandu	Ward No 14	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Khoj Raj Katwal		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 014037192		
	Mob. No: 9851102655		
	Email: nepalthopasinchai@g	Email: nepalthopasinchai@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Company registered	Company registered	
	Reg. Number: 125867/0710	Reg. Number: 125867/071072 Reg.year: 2071	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :office		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 4 Female: 1	Male: 4 Female: 1	
Investment	1carod above		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production	Nursery: Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)       Others: Irrigation equipments\Nursery equipments & fogger systems etc	
	Others: Irrigation equipment		

22	•
33	•

Name of Business	Kalanki Maai Nursery	Kalanki Maai Nursery	
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS	
Address	Kalanki, Kathmandu	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Kumar Bashnyet		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803491648/98	Mob. No: 9803491648/9818269021	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:	Reg.No:Reg.year	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 7 ana	Ropani/Bigha: 7 ana	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 1 Female: 1	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Ganesh Nursery	
Year of established	2000AD	
Address	Kalanki, samajik marg, Kathmandu Ward No. 14	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Ravi Neupane	
Academic Qualification	Master	
Contact details	Tel No: 4286599	
	Mob. No. 9841375598	
	Email: ravineupane@yahoo.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:223, Reg.year: 2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 10 ana	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

58

Name of Business	Budhathoki Nursery	
Year of established	2052BS	
Address	Kritipur, Tu Gate, Municipality Kirtipur   Ward No. 15	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Anil Raj Budhathoki	
Academic Qualification	Master	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841597460	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: 29097/255/063 .Reg.year: 2057	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 297, Reg.year: 2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 11 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 17	
	Male: 11 Female: 6	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Others: Gardening	

Name of Business	Ajima Nursery	
Year of established		
Address	Raarkot Dadapawa (Branch Koteshwor) Ward No 5	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Kumar Karki	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851007179	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: 302309010 (PAN) Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 221, Reg.year:2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 25 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 12	
	Male: 7 Female: 5	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

37.			
Name of Business	Kumari Flora Farm		
Year of established	2002AD		
Address	Paknajol, Thamel, Kathmandu	Ward No. 16	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prabindra Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 269241		
	Mob. No: 9851057915		
	Email: prabindra@wlink.com.np		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Pan(company Pvt. ltd.)		
	Reg. Number: 301416650 .Reg.year: 2002		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 175, Reg.year:2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 6 Female: 0		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	b) Cut Flower : Grower/Wholesale	b) Cut Flower : Grower/Wholesaler/Florist Shop	
	c) Others : Import\export\cut flowers\ agricultures products		

Name of Business	Kumari Nursery		
Year of established	1988 AD		
Address	Paknajol, Thamel, Kathmandu	Ward No. 16	
District	Kathmandu	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Rabindra Maharjan	Rabindra Maharjan	
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 4220132, Mob. No: 9851063243		
	Email: prabindra@wlink.com.np		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	PAN Reg. Number: 600308641 .Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 101, Reg.year:2056.		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 55 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 23		
	Male: 6 Female: 17		
Investment	1carod above		
Category	Nursery Production & Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Suvakamana Nursery	
Year of established	2070BS	
Address	Ganeshbasti, chundevi Ward No 4	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Chet Bahadur Chaulagai (Krishna)	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841380200	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:Reg.year	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 1 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Nepal Multiplant Produc	Nepal Multiplant Product and Research Center (NMPRC)		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS		
Address	Kalikastan, Kathmandu	Ward No. 32		
District	Kathmandu	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dhana Kumari Dahal	Dhana Kumari Dahal		
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 4433735	Tel No: 4433735		
	Mob. No: 9851053548	Mob. No: 9851053548		
	Email: nmprc2014@gmail.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sana tatha gharelu		
	Reg. Number: 43653/219 .I	Reg. Number: 43653/219 .Reg.year: 2071		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:, Reg.year:			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 3 Female: 3	Male: 3 Female: 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production		

41.			
Name of Business	All tropical Plant Hous	All tropical Plant House	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Chandol, Kathmandu	Ward No. 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ramji Kuwar	Ramji Kuwar	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841281471	Mob. No: 9841281471	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sana tatha Gharelu	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:204, Reg.year: 2065		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male: 3 Female: 2	Male: 3 Female: 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Producti	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Others :Gardening		

Name of Business	Shree Ram Durga Bł	Shree Ram Durga Bhawani Nursery	
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS	
Address	Ganesh Basti	Ward No. 4	
District	Kathmandu	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Sitaram Ghimire	Sitaram Ghimire	
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849169359	Mob. No: 9849169359	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	No	No	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 359, Reg.year: 2068		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 2 Female: 1	Male: 2 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	New Batabaran Nursery	New Batabaran Nursery	
Year of established	2070BS		
Address	Dhumbarahi, Kathmandu	Ward No 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mina Moktan	Mina Moktan	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851118490/9841683064		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:342, Reg.year: 2067		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1½ ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	S.R. Nursery	S.R. Nursery		
Year of established	2063BS	2063BS		
Address	Dhumbarai Peepalbot, Kathmandu	Ward No. 4		
District	Kathmandu	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Bahadur Tamang	Ram Bahadur Tamang		
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: Mob. No: 9851042963			
	Email: slamn564@gmail.com			
	Website:www.srnursery.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Kathmandu Metropolitan			
	Reg. Number: (584)70756 Reg.year: 20	067/9/23		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 229, Reg.year: 2063			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:10 ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 11			
	Male: 6 Female: 5			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production, Gardenin			

Name of Business	Gunkeshary Nursery	
Year of established	2048BS	
Address	Dhumbarai, Hadigau, Kathmandu Ward No. 5	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Shyam Sundar Prajapati	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851146348	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 207, Reg.year: 2062	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2½ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	
	Male: 3 Female: 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Manakamana Nursery	Manakamana Nursery		
Year of established	2057BS	2057BS		
Address	Bishal Nagar, Kathmandu	Ward No.4		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Amar Bahadur Ghale			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No: 4418271			
	Mob. No: 9841345311			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Sana tatha gharelu bibhak	Sana tatha gharelu bibhak		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:201, Reg.year: 2062			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6			
	Male: 2 Female: 4			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	Nursery : Nursery Production		
	Others : Gardening services	Others : Gardening services		

64

Name of Business	Milan Nursery	
Year of established	2066BS	
Address	Baluwatar, Kapan, Kathmandu Ward No 4	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Lal Bahadur Lopchan	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841386360	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:225, Reg.year: 2063	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3½ ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 12	
	Male: 7 Female: 5	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Peepal Nursey		
Year of established	2060	2060	
Address	Saraswoti Nagar, Boudha	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Roshan Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9851059924	Mob. No: 9851059924	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: 22886/1286 .Reg.year	Reg. Number: 22886/1286 .Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 195, Reg.year: 2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male: 2 Female: 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production		

49.				
Name of Business	Orchid Treasure	Orchid Treasure		
Year of established	2001 A.D.			
Address	Budhanilakantha, Kathmandu	Ward No. 1		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bharat Kanta Rai			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9841317936			
	Email: orchidtreasure@gmail.com	Email: orchidtreasure@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regist	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:Reg.	Reg. Number:Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 290/064/65 Reg.year: 206	Reg.No: 290/064/65 Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee:		
	Male: Female:	Male: Female:		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower	b) Cut Flower: Grower		
	c) Others: cymbidium orchid	c) Others: cymbidium orchid		

Name of Business	Bagmati Flora pvt. Ltd	
Year of established	2063BS	
Address	Kthmandu Plaza, Kamaladi Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Sanjeeb Karki	
Academic Qualification	Intermediate	
Contact details	Tel No: 4168600, Mob. No : 9851008964	
	Email : info@bagmatiflora.com	
	Website :www.bagmatiflora.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Company Register	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 286, Reg.year: 2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 25 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 16	
	Male: 8 Female: 8	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower /Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Bagmati Nursery		
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Balwatar / Sundarijal	Ward No	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shreedhar Karki		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841310368	Mob. No : 9841310368	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 79, Reg.year : 2054		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male: 1 Female: 1	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Bishal Nursery		
Year of established	2056BS		
Address	Maharajgunj	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Usha Khadka		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 014416090		
	Mob. No : 9849417999	Mob. No : 9849417999	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 157, Reg.year : 2059		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2, Female : 2		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	Nursery: Nursery Production		

53.			
Name of Business	Kathmandu Nursery	Kathmandu Nursery	
Year of established	2056 BS		
Address	Chabhil	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kumar Kasaju Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 4015105		
	Mob. No : 9851079770		
	Email : ktmfloritec@gm	Email : ktmfloritec@gmail.com	
	Website : www.ktmnurs	Website : www.ktmnursery.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sanatatha gharelu udyog VAT	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 176 Reg.year : 2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 14 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 30		
	Male : 9 Female : 21		
Investment	1 carod above		
Category	Nursery Production/ N	ursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Others : landscaping	Others : landscaping	

Name of Business	Jai kishan Nursery		
Year of established	2033 BS	2033 BS	
Address	Battisputali, Setopul	Battisputali, Setopul Ward No. 9	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dilip Bade		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 01-4464976	Tel No: 01-4464976	
	Mob. No : 9851134467		
	Email : abcdilip82@yahoo.c	Email : abcdilip82@yahoo.com	
	Website : ww.jknursery.com.np		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 166 Reg.year : 2052		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		

Name of Business	Tri biddhya Floricultur	Tri biddhya Floriculture Farm	
Year of established			
Address	Sanglekhola Tokha	Ward No	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Chandra Bdr. Tandan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841730836	Mob. No : 9841730836	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 458, Reg.year : 2	Reg.No: 458, Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7	Ropani/Bigha : 7	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 2 Female : 1	Male : 2 Female : 1	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	Evergreen Flower Decorator	Evergreen Flower Decorator	
Year of established			
Address	Tripureshwor	Ward No. 11	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Saroj Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9803146254		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 412, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 5 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

57.			
Name of Business	Thapa Fresh Flower S	hop	
Year of established			
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bandana Thapa		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 423, Reg.year :2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Sunrise Flower Shop	Sunrise Flower Shop	
Year of established			
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Krishna Balami		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841862540	Mob. No : 9841862540	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 418 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 5 Female :	Male : 5 Female :	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Malini Flower Decorate	Malini Flower Decorator	
Year of established	2056 BS	2056 BS	
Address	Tripureshwor,	Ward No 11	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Tapan Samanto		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 01-4261788		
	Mob. No : 9841240610	Mob. No : 9841240610	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 402, Reg.year : 2	Reg.No: 402, Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10	
	Male : 10 Female :	Male : 10 Female :	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Bagicha Florist		
Year of established			
Address	Solti Mode	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prasanta Manna		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9803797783	Mob. No : 9803797783	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 432 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 20		
	Male : 20 Female :		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

61.			
Name of Business	New lucky Flower Sł	юр	
Year of established			
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Anju Thapa		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 400, Reg.year	Reg.No: 400, Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Sho	р	

Name of Business	Rakshya Flower Shop	Rakshya Flower Shop	
Year of established			
Address	Maharajgung	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Min bdr. Tamang		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851093822	Mob. No : 9851093822	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male : 3 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Jyoti Flower	Jyoti Flower	
Year of established			
Address	Sital niwas, Maharajgunj	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kalpana Shrestha		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Baniya Flower Shop		
Year of established			
Address	Maharajgunj Ring road	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name			
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No	Mob. No	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

65.			
Name of Business	Variety Flower		
Year of established			
Address	Maharajgunj ringroad	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Santoshi Devi Shah		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 981399638		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 421, Reg.year : 200	Reg.No: 421, Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	The Everest Flower Shop	The Everest Flower Shop	
Year of established	2062	2062	
Address	Chabahil Ward No: 07	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raju Shahi		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9851095731	Mob. No : 9851095731	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metropotancy	
	Reg. Number: 302261552	Reg. Number: 302261552 Reg.year : 2062	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male: 3 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Asmita Flower	Asmita Flower	
Year of established			
Address	Bouddha	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Karma Lama		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9808807804	Mob. No : 9808807804	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 449, Reg.year :2069	Reg.No: 449, Reg.year :2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6	
	Male : 4 Female : 2	Male : 4 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Shrestha Gift Shop			
Year of established				
Address	Macchapokhari	Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name				
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	r:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male:1 Female: 1			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

69.			
Name of Business	Ferns petals	Ferns petals	
Year of established	2070		
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prachi Agrawal		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 01-4168667	Tel No: 01-4168667	
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: F	leg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 421, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 5 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Mannajee Flower Decorate	Mannajee Flower Decorator		
Year of established				
Address	Kamalpokhari Ward No: 1	Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Tritha Nath Manna			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No :			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	legistered with: Metropotancy		
	Reg. Number: 302261552 Re	eg.year : 2062		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 415, Reg.year : 2069	Reg.No: 415, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6			
	Male : 6 Female : 0	Male: 6 Female: 0		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

Name of Business	Friends Florica	Friends Florica	
Year of established			
Address	Naya Bazar	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mohan Gupta		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9801160514	Mob. No : 9801160514	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: F	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.yea	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 3 Female: 0	Male : 3 Female : 0	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Nepal Flower	Nepal Flower		
Year of established				
Address	Lazimpat Ward No:2	Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Amar Bdr. Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9841420440			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 436 Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 2 Female: 1			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

73.		
Name of Business	Garima Flower Shop	
Year of established		
Address	Lazimpat Ward No: 2	Ward No.
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Dipesh Bhattarai	
Academic Qualification		
Contact details	Tel No: 01-4433102	
	Mob. No : 9851160562	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metro IRD Nepal	
	Reg. Number: Reg	.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 376 Reg.year : 20	069
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 2 Female: 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Fabulous Flowers Pv	Fabulous Flowers Pvt. Ltd		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS		
Address	Durbarmarg		Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Shree Krishna Karki			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9841000077	Mob. No : 9841000077		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metropotancy		
	Reg. Number: 3022615	Reg. Number: 302261552 Reg.year : 2062		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 415, Reg.year	Reg.No: 415, Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 2 Female : 0	Male : 2 Female : 0		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Sho	p		

Name of Business	Mahalaxmi Flower	Mahalaxmi Flower Decorator		
Year of established				
Address	kamaladi	Ward No. 6		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Ashis Jana			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9808206817	Mob. No : 9808206817		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 430 Reg.yes	Reg.No: 430 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1	Number of employee: 10		
	Male : 10 Female : 0	Male : 10 Female : 0		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Sh	p		

Name of Business	Royal Daffodil Flower Shop			
Year of established				
Address	Tindhara Sadak, Kamaladi	,	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Meena Tamang Shrestha			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9841420440			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Register	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 457 Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 4 Female : 2	Male: 4 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

77.		
Name of Business	Daffodils Flower Sh	op
Year of established		
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 1
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Aita Bdr. Tamang (Sur	iil)
Academic Qualification	+2	
Contact details	Tel No: 014435329	
	Mob. No :	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metro IRD Nepal	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 435, Reg.year :2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	
	Male : 4 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist She	pp

Name of Business	Bagmati Flower Shop	Bagmati Flower Shop		
Year of established				
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 1		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Anita Karki			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841795954	Mob. No : 9841795954		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

Name of Business	New Kolkata Flower Sh	op	
Year of established			
Address	Maharajgunj	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prasan jeet		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9813596938	Mob. No : 9813596938	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.ye	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 3 Female : 0	Male : 3 Female : 0	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Sanskriti Flower		
Year of established			
Address	Nagpokhari	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ramita Tandukar		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 3 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

81.			
Name of Business	Mahakali Flower Shop		
Year of established			
Address	Koteshwor	Ward No. 35	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Murali		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 014435329	Tel No: 014435329	
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metro IRD Nepal	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 435, Reg.year :206	Reg.No: 435, Reg.year :2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 2 Female : 0		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Flower Zone	Flower Zone	
Year of established	2066BS	2066BS	
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raju Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Master		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841591105	Mob. No : 9841591105	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 424 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 4 Female : 0	Male : 4 Female : 0	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	New Iris Flower Sl	New Iris Flower Shop	
Year of established	2057BS	2057BS	
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mrs. Bishnu Sharma		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 984902611	Mob. No : 9849026114	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 1 Female : 3	Male : 1 Female : 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	New Florist Flower Shop		
Year of established			
Address	Tripureshwor	Ward No. 11	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Tal Bdr. Tamang		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841162619	Mob. No : 9841162619	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 403 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male: 3 Female: 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

85.			
Name of Business	United Flora pvt. Ltd	United Flora pvt. Ltd	
Year of established	2065BS		
Address	Tripureshwor	Ward No. 11	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Chairperson Lok Nath Gaire		
Academic Qualification	Master		
Contact details	Tel No: 4227266	Tel No: 4227266	
	Mob. No : 9851002816	Mob. No : 9851002816	
	Email : unitedflora99@yahoo.c	Email : unitedflora99@yahoo.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office H	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Company Registrar office ktm	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2065	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 477 Reg.year : 20	Reg.No: 477 Reg.year : 2070	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 4 Female : 0		
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Wholesalers		

Name of Business	Clover Women In Floriculture		
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Kamaladi V	Ward No. 31	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Jyoti Pradhan		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 4168619		
	Mob. No : 98419966259	Mob. No : 98419966259	
	Email : slysweat@gmail.com/ www.facebook.com/clover WIF		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registe	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Banijya Bhivag Ktm	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2	2063	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 44 Reg.year : 2052		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7	Number of employee: 7	
	Male : 4 Female : 3	Male : 4 Female : 3	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Women In Floricultur	Women In Floriculture	
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 31	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sabnam Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 4168665		
	Mob. No : 9841252439	Mob. No : 9841252439	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Banijaya Bhivag Ktm	
	Reg. Number: F	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2052	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 40 Reg.year : 20	Reg.No: 40 Reg.year : 2052	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7	Number of employee: 7	
	Male: 4 Female: 3	Male : 4 Female : 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Ichangu Narayan Nursery		
Year of established	2062BS		
Address	Nagarjun	Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dipesh Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851055978	Mob. No : 9851055978	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udyog ktm		
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 349 Reg.year : 2067		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male: 3 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Srijana Cut flower Nursery	
Year of established	2061BS	
Address	Nagarjun VDC	Ward No. 3
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Pandav Shrestha	
Academic Qualification	+2	
Contact details	Tel No: 01-4035687	
	Mob. No : 9849634220	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog ktm	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 445 Reg.year :2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 8 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 9	
	Male: 3 Female: 6	
Investment	1-10 lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Growers	

# 90.

Name of Business	A.S cut flower Nursery	
Year of established	2061BS	
Address	Nagarjun VDC Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Anjana Acharya	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9849011078	
	Email : anjanaacharya111@hotmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog ktm	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 444 Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 20	
	Male: 8 Female: 12	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Growers	

Name of Business	Fresh Flower Nursery		
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Chalnakhel ,Municipality Dashinkali-2 Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Jay Thapa Magar		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 4331396		
	Mob. No : 9851088766		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog ktm		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2062		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 129 Reg.year: 2058		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male : 4 Female : 3		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower /Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Designs Flower Shop		
Year of established	2058BS	2058BS	
Address	Kamaladi	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Padam Bdr. Khadka		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 2011431		
	Mob. No : 9851016388		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metropolitan city ktm		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	ur : 2065	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 264 Reg.year : 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male : 10 Female : 0	Male : 10 Female : 0	
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

93.			
Name of Business	Krishna Flower		
Year of established			
Address	Kathmandu	Ward No. 11	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shambhu Midya		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 4261237		
	Mob. No : 9841208036		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Company Reg. office Ktm		
	Reg. Number: R	leg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 409 Reg.year : 2069/70		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male : 5 Female : 0		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Ghishing Nursery			
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Ichangu	Ichangu Ward No. 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Man bdr. Ghising			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9843133942			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha Sana udhyog ktmReg. Number:Reg.year : 2068			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 341 Reg.year : 2067			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	10-50 lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	1		
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Ganapati Flower Shop	Ganapati Flower Shop	
Year of established	2059BS	2059BS	
Address	Kalimati	Ward No. 13	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gyanendra Maharjan		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841473309		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Metropolitan City Ktm	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	:	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:399 Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 4 Female : 0		
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Lucky Fresh Flower Shop		
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Maharajgung	Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sher bdr. Thapa		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841313807		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Banijya Bhivag Ktm		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 206	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2068	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 395 Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 2 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

97.				
Name of Business	Good Luck Gift & Flo	Good Luck Gift & Flower		
Year of established	2067BS			
Address	Nayabazar	Ward No. 16		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bhimsen Rasaili			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9803576015	Mob. No : 9803576015		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Banijya Bhivag ktm		
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2067		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 405 Reg.year	Reg.No: 405 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop			

Name of Business	Smile Gift & Flower Shop			
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Balaju	Ward No. 16		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bipin Bhattarai			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841683097			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyogReg. Number:Reg.year : 2068			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 413 Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male: 3 Female: 0			
Investment	10-50 lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Kalpana Flora Farm		
Year of established	2067BS		
Address	Tokha	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Chandra Kumar thing		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9808569196, 9803579836		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	ır :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 350 Reg.year: 2067		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Puspa Kunja Flower Decor	ators	
Year of established			
Address	Tripureswor-11	Ward No. 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gauta Ghorai		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 4257917		
	Mob. No : 9841204590		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg. year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 411 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male: 10 Female: 0		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

101.				
Name of Business	Shrestha Gift Shop	Shrestha Gift Shop		
Year of established				
Address	Machhapokhari	Ward No. 16		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name				
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No :			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: F	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Global Flora Pvt. Ltd.	Global Flora Pvt. Ltd.	
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS	
Address	Tripureswor	Tripureswor Ward No. 16	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Hira Mani Sharma		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 4215519, 4168583		
	Mob. No : 9851011244	Mob. No : 9851011244	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	ur :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 456, Reg.year :2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

92

Name of Business	Haney Rai & Sons		
Year of established	2033 BS	2033 BS	
Address	Budhanilakantha	Budhanilakantha Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mr. J.B Hankey Rai/ Anup H	Rai	
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: 5523129(R),		
	Mob. No : 9851026798		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:Reg. Number:Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 45, Reg.year :2052	Reg.No: 45, Reg.year :2052	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 3 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	
	Cut Flower: Orchid		

Name of Business	Tamang Nursery		
Year of established	2072 BS		
Address	Dhapasi	V	Ward No. 3
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Lal Bahadur Tamang		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841502610		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

105.			
Name of Business	Swoyambhu Garden Service & Plant Nursery		
Year of established	2051 BS		
Address	Swoyambhu	Ward No. 15	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ramji Prasad Timilsir	na	
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Mob. No : 985105580	4, 9751055804	
	Email: ramjitim@yaho	po.com	
	www.swoyambhugard	www.swoyambhugarden.com.np	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak		
	Reg. Number: 22767/1167 Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:182, Reg.year :2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male : 3 Female : 4		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower		
	c) Others: Training centre		

Name of Business	Cycus Nursery	Cycus Nursery	
Year of established	2066BS	2066BS	
Address	Ranibari, Lazimpat	Ranibari, Lazimpat Ward No. 29	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Prem Bahadur Dong		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851052484, 984	Mob. No : 9851052484, 9841737849	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 354, Reg.year :2068	Reg.No: 354, Reg.year :2068	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male : 3 Female : 2	Male : 3 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurser	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

94

Name of Business	Sunrise Garden Nursery	Sunrise Garden Nursery	
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS	
Address	Swoyambhu	Swoyambhu Ward No. 15	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Thakur Prashad Timalsina		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841124925	Mob. No : 9841124925	
	email: rajtimalsina94@gmail.	email: rajtimalsina94@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:340, Reg.year :2066	Reg.No:340, Reg.year :2066	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 2 Female: 1	Male : 2 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Bhattarai Nursery	Bhattarai Nursery	
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Sinamangal, Panchkumuari	Ward No. 9	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bharat Kumar Bhattarai		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9741008616, 984934	Mob. No : 9741008616, 9849347474	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year : 2068	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:262, Reg.year :2064	Reg.No:262, Reg.year :2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male: 2 Female: 3	Male : 2 Female : 3	
Investment	50-100 lakh	50-100 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery ou	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service availa	Other: Gardening service available	

109.			
Name of Business	Poudel Nursery	Poudel Nursery	
Year of established	2068BS		
Address	Jadibuti, Ktm	Ward No. 35	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Peshal Kumar Paudel		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9849687592	Mob. No : 9849687592	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:355 Reg.year :20	Reg.No:355 Reg.year :2068	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurs	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	B & B Nursery	
Year of established	2063BS	
Address	Basundhara Shree tole	Ward No.
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Rewati Prashad Paudel	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841634027	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:338, Reg.year :2066	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Falosh Fulosh Nursery		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Balkhu Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Usha Sunar		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9849077601	Mob. No : 9849077601	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 296 Reg.year :2065	Reg.No: 296 Reg.year :2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Panchakumari Nursery	Panchakumari Nursery	
Year of established	2058BS	2058BS	
Address	Battishputali	Ward No. 9	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Hirakaji Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 4428037	Tel No: 4428037	
	Mob. No : 9851017271	Mob. No : 9851017271	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Register	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 206 Reg.year :2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

113.			
Name of Business	New Sunflower Nursery	New Sunflower Nursery	
Year of established	2050BS		
Address	Sangkhamul, New Baneswor	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Narayan Bhakta Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 4783610		
	Mob. No : 9841265871	Mob. No : 9841265871	
	Email:newsunflowernursery@gm	Email:newsunflowernursery@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:161, Reg.year :2059	Reg.No:161, Reg.year :2059	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10	
	Male : 4 Female : 6		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery out	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service availab	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	Shikha Flower & Pla	Shikha Flower & Plant Nursery	
Year of established	2065 BS	2065 BS	
Address	Thapathali	Ward No. 12	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ramesh Kumar Sanjel		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841418193	Mob. No : 9841418193	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:319, Reg.year :2	Reg.No:319, Reg.year :2065	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropa	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nu	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening servic	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	Ajeema Nursery			
Year of established	2045 BS			
Address	Parijat Marg, Kuleshwor (Aawos Chhetra)	Parijat Marg, Kuleshwor (Aawos Chhetra) Ward No. 14		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Kumar Karki			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9851007179	Mob. No : 9851007179		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg. year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:221. Reg.year :2063			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 12			
	Male : 1 Female : 11			
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)			
	Other: Gardening service available			

Name of Business	Mhepi Nursery		
Year of established	2052 BS		
Address	Gongabu	Ward No. 29	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Hari Krishna Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 4356916		
Mob. No : 9841266992			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:198 Reg.year :2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2.5 Ropani		
No. of employee Number of employee: 4   Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	W     Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)       Other: Gardening service available		

117.			
Name of Business	Manika Nursery	Manika Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Sitapaila	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mangal Das Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 4033022	Tel No: 4033022	
	Mob. No : 9851090032	Mob. No : 9851090032	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	. Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:255, Reg.year :2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 0 Female: 2	Male: 0 Female: 2	
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nu	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	Tulku Nursery	Tulku Nursery		
Year of established	2062 BS	2062 BS		
Address	Gangabu, Manamaiju Marg Kathmandu	Gangabu, Manamaiju Marg Kathmandu Ward No. 5		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Tulku Tamang			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9841294031			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No:214 Reg.year :2063			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5			
	Male : 5 Female : 0			
Investment	1-10 lakh			
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)			
	Other: Gardening service available			

Name of Business	The Evergreen Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS	2065 BS	
Address	Dhapasi, Greenland	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sita Ram Lamichhane		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851184028		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 447 Reg.year :2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male: 1 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Manamaiju Nursery		
Year of established	2057 BS	2057 BS	
Address	Manamaiju	Ward No. 5	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bharat Bahadur Lamichhane		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841631746		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:215, Reg.year :2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service ava	Other: Gardening service available	

121.			
Name of Business	Botanical Nursery	Botanical Nursery	
Year of established	2068 BS		
Address	Dhapasi, Tokha, Kathmandu	Ward No. 4	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dr. Prabha Pradhan		
Academic Qualification	PhD		
Contact details	Tel No: 4377265	Tel No: 4377265	
	Mob. No : 9841860057	Mob. No : 9841860057	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	ar :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:273, Reg.year :2064	Reg.No:273, Reg.year :2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery out	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service availab	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	Shiva Nursery	
Year of established	1992	
Address	Ghantaghar, Darbarmarga	Ward No.
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Mohan Mali	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841918803	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:107 Reg.year :2056	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	New Basanta Nursery		
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS	
Address	Battishputali	Ward No. 9	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Keshav Khadka		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 4495343		
	Mob. No : 9841179997	Mob. No : 9841179997	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3.3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Kantipur Nursery & Gard	Kantipur Nursery & Garden Service Centre	
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS	
Address	Prayag Marg Baneswor	Ward No. 34	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dhana Prashad Ghimire		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841518082		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak	
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:253 Reg.year :2064	Reg.No:253 Reg.year :2064	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service avai	Other: Gardening service available	

125.			
Name of Business	Maharjan Nursery	Maharjan Nursery	
Year of established	2042 BS		
Address	Maharajgunj	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Machakaji Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9851047067	Mob. No : 9851047067	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: I	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:100, Reg.year :2056		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10	
	Male : 5 Female : 5	Male : 5 Female : 5	
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Surya Nursery	Surya Nursery	
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS	
Address	Ramhiti Boudha	Ward No. 6	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Bahadur Basnet		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9741268576		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:454 Reg.year :2069	Reg.No:454 Reg.year :2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :1.5 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha :1.5 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurser	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service av	Other: Gardening service available	

Name of Business	Sanjaya Nursery		
Year of established	2069 BS		
Address	Kadaghari (near Suncity Apartment) Ward No.		
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Bahadur Shahi		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841371657		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:199, Reg.year :2062		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 1 Female : 4		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Seasonal Nursery		
Year of established	2058 BS	2058 BS	
Address	Narayanthan, Italitar	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Rameswor Titung, Sunakaji Maharja	an	
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841599378, 9851062848	3	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Garelu Bibhak		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:224, Reg.year :2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2.6 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Other: Gardening service available	Other: Gardening service available	

129.			
Name of Business	Fruit and Flower Nur	Fruit and Flower Nursery	
Year of established	2065 BS		
Address	Mandikhatar	Ward No.	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Saran Baniya		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841344734, 9	Mob. No : 9841344734, 9841876407	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:315, Reg.year :2065		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nur	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Maha Stupa Nursery		
Year of established	2058 BS	2058 BS	
Address	Kapan	Ward No. 1	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raj Kumar Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851005530	Mob. No : 9851005530	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:274 Reg.year :2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery of	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service avail	Other: Gardening service available	

# 106

Name of Business	Maya Nursery	Maya Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Kalopul, Bulbule	Ward No. 7	
District	Kathmandu	·	
Owner's Name	Bishnu Prajapati		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel: 4462446		
	Mobile:9851096923	Mobile:9851096923	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	eg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:210, Reg.year :2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 3 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurs	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Other: Gardening service available		

Name of Business	Gajendra Nursery		
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Samakhusi, KTM	Ward No. 29	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gajendra Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel: 435416		
	Mobile:9851053583		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: KTM Municiapality		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg. No.:252, Reg.year : 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 16		
	Male : 14 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	Cut flower Retailers		
	Other: Gardening service available		

# DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

No. of Newson	T and a sourced	Incontinuent in 100,000		Employee	
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment in '00,000	Male	Female	Total
156	235.5 Ropani	495	189	227	416

# 1.

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Suman Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9848336550	Mob. No: 9848336550	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:R	Reg. Number:	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:, Reg.ye	Reg.No:, Reg.year:	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4 Male: 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 Lakh	0-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower producer	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055 BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Syam Kumar Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813422376	Mob. No: 9813422376	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:, Reg.ye	Reg.No:, Reg.year:	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2 Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	0-10 Lakh	0-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower producer, Seasonal flower	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2052 BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dharendra Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808661856	Mob. No: 9808661856	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gharang Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813447212	Mob. No: 9813447212	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

-		
-		
2	٠	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803937796	Mob. No: 9803937796	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.yea	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ganga Bahadur Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9818379364	Mob. No: 9818379364	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Santa Bahadur Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849031380	Mob. No: 9849031380	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Santi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808267474	Mob. No: 9808267474	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

9.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ashok Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808830430	Mob. No: 9808830430	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchan Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849040795	Mob. No: 9849040795	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Phool Maya Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:	Mob. No:	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2046 BS	2046 BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sun Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843536217	Mob. No: 9843536217	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 1 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

13.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ashare Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:98436746628		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 8 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843658185	Mob. No: 9843658185	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2062BS	2062BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Birman Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860022256	Mob. No: 9860022256	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ramesh Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:	Mob. No:	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg. year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 3 Female: 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

17.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2062 BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Saili Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841570634		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:	Mob. No:	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loos	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Prem Sundari Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 984989356	Mob. No: 9849893561		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchhi Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849478454		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee:	
	Male : Female :	Male : Female :	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

21.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Kumari Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813339280	Mob. No: 9813339280		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sarmila Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9810109516	Mob. No: 9810109516	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sanu Maya Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803843071	Mob. No: 9803843071		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Harka b. Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803479781	Mob. No: 9803479781		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

25.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2052BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Subarna Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808107823	Mob. No: 9808107823	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Chamele Shrestha			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843074193	Mob. No: 9843074193		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loos	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Mangaldip Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 981309577	Mob. No: 9813095773		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bimala Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813878294		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 1 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

29.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kumale Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9818009540	Mob. No: 9818009540	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regist	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sanubhai Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:	Mob. No:		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male: 1 Female: 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flo	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Saili Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843292079	Mob. No: 9843292079	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, I	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kalpana Bisht		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843665182	Mob. No: 9843665182	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office F	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

33.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2058BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bir Bdr Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841173808	Mob. No: 9841173808	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sahili Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 98600951703	Mob. No: 98600951703	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg. year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Usha Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843272272	Mob. No: 9843272272	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1	Number of employee: 1	
	Male: 0 Female: 1	Male: 0 Female: 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dhana Bdr Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843620171	Mob. No: 9843620171	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

37.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bishanu Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803071126		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bindu Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803071126	Mob. No: 9803071126	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regis	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 1 Female : 3	Male : 1 Female : 3	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2053BS	2053BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Indra Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841057646	Mob. No: 9841057646	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 & 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male: 2 Female: 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowe	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sita Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: Mob. No: 9841395983		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2Male : 1Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

41.		
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Santa Bdr Tamang	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851001330	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2063BS	2063BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sangita Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813360338	Mob. No: 9813360338	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose f	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Nagarjun, Ramkot Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bir Bdr Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841393290	Mob. No: 9841393290		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Sitapaila	Ward No: 5	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Uma Bista		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843665182	Mob. No: 9843665182	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

45.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2062BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9741210714	Mob. No: 9741210714	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Beli Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849462028	Mob. No: 9849462028	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male: 2 Female: 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loo	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Dil Bdr Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 98410576	Mob. No: 9841057646		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Gov	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 & 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male: 2 Female: 2	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	r)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Suk Maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843593436	Mob. No: 9843593436	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 2 Female: 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

49.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maina Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803071126		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kabita Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843205579	Mob. No: 9843205579	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Abilash Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843593572	Mob. No: 9843593572		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ganga Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813523208	Mob. No: 9813523208	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 1 Female : 3	Male : 1 Female : 3	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

53.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Krishna B. Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843412668		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raju Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803088741	Mob. No: 9803088741	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 3 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2050BS	2050BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Mithu Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818441158			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani			
No. of employee	b. of employee Number of employee: 6			
	Male : 3 Female : 3			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flo	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sun Kumari Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9813310879	Mob. No: 9813310879		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: R	eg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

57.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS		
Address	Nagarjun	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Anjali Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860925134	Mob. No: 9860925134	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Nagarjun, Ramkot Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Nani Maiya			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9860247769	Mob. No: 9860247769		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2062BS	2062BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Samjhana			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818940966	Mob. No: 9818940966		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2063BS	2063BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Nagarjun, Ramkot Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sujita			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9841395983	Mob. No: 9841395983		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

61.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Basanta Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843057596	Mob. No: 9843057596		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regist	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchhi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841877257	Mob. No: 9841877257	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office F	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6	
	Male : 3 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS		
Address	Nagarjun	Nagarjun Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Gita Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843133	Mob. No: 9843133373		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bijay Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9813542915	Mob. No: 9813542915		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

65.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2050BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Rosi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9803763921	Mob. No: 9803763921	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office F	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bikaram Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813953088	Mob. No: 9813953088	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose f	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Suntali Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860050487	Mob. No: 9860050487	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 3 Female: 3	Male : 3 Female : 3	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Bindu Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9810176866	Mob. No: 9810176866	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	rear :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

69.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Narendra B Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Santi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843291619	Mob. No: 9843291619	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Mina Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843291619	Mob. No: 9843291619	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Thirtha Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849260429	Mob. No: 9849260429	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

73.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2061BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Thuli Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818939155		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Junu maya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9818939155	Mob. No: 9818939155	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram B. Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 984367413	Mob. No: 9843674139	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2066BS	2066BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gyan B. Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9866823403	Mob. No: 9866823403	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

77.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Aaita B. Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813015507		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regis	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Resma Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860703672	Mob. No: 9860703672	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maili Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860959340	Mob. No: 9860959340	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kale Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9861174194	Mob. No: 9861174194	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

81.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Thuto bhai giri			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9741190915			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flo	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Pholmaya Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9861009883	Mob. No: 9861009883	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male:1 Female:2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose f	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Saroj Giri			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843290533	Mob. No: 9843290533		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5			
	Male : 2 Female : 3	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Maya Giri		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9741084293	Mob. No: 9741084293	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flowe	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

85.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Menu Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860992943	Mob. No: 9860992943	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flor	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860992943	Mob. No: 9860992943	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Kanchha Giri			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843225664	Mob. No: 9843225664		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2061BS	2061BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sumitra lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9860885497	Mob. No: 9860885497	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

89.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Uttam Shrestha			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843293281	Mob. No: 9843293281		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sanu Kanchi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849784925	Mob. No: 9849784925	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loos	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Raj Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 984114970	Mob. No: 9841149708	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Anita Bista		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849092361	Mob. No: 9849092361	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	r :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 0 Female : 3	Male : 0 Female : 3	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose f	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

93.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Birman Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803097839			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	ear :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 & 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male: 2 Female: 2			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	e flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2056BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Pudke Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9813951355			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male:1 Female:1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu		Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Pune Maya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813951355			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg	g.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropan	ni		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Dinesh Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9803784800			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	ear :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

97.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Suresh Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841090419		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	ur :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Umesh Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808205230			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sun Maya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813951355	5		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Purna Maya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808190882			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose fl	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flor	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sujita Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9849221756	Mob. No: 9849221756		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: R	eg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.ye	ar :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, L	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	;)		
Year of established	2066BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Chene Maya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813833209			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	rear :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

101.

158

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loo	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu		Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Dal Bahadur Putuwa	ır		
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808193536			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Gov	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: ,	Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 l	Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	l		
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2060BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3			
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Rajane Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849784925			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

105.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flowe	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sannani Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9813826617		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year	:	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loo	se flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sun maya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808111166	Mob. No: 9808111166		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu		Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sunmaya Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Re	eg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ro	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowe	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sita Nagarkoti			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849784925			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchi Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Re	eg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ro	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowe	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Bal Bahadur Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818409292	Mob. No: 9818409292		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	ar :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh			
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production			

109.

162

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maya Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818375683		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.	year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Sarita Putuwar	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808189527	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose f	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gyan maya Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.	year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Laxme Putuwar			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841976718			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

164

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Purna Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803238453		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.	year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchan Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841435798		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

117.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Laxmi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9861236972	Mob. No: 9861236972	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 & 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Chuture Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9861236972	Mob. No: 9861236972	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 & 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flow	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ram Kumar Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 981811653	Mob. No: 9818116533	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchi Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841435798	Mob. No: 9841435798	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flow	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Samjhana Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860209403	Mob. No: 9860209403	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Ganga Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9860988328	Mob. No: 9860988328	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

121.

168

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sunita Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9818116533	Mob. No: 9818116533	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Ravi Shretha	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843290002	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 0	
	Male : 0 Female : 0	
Investment	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

125.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Goma Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843760190	Mob. No: 9843760190	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kale Giri		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9860956368	Mob. No: 9860956368	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Nagarjun, Ramkot Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kumar Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843272014	Mob. No: 9843272014	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Nagarjun, Ramkot Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Binu Lama		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808046446	Mob. No: 9808046446	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year:		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

129.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shyam B. Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9741157054		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male: 2 Female: 4		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sarita Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843272094	Mob. No: 9843272094	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Salina		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849527013		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Gomba Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9849527013		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose f	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Dil maya Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843421233		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2057BS	2057BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Jamuna Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9860941815	Mob. No: 9860941815	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

133.

174

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Nirmala Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9843074329		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3		
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maili Thapa		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9813186143		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

137.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2065BS	2065BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Rukmani Bista		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849851311		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sukumaya Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808823549	Mob. No: 9808823549	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Nabina Panday (Putuw	ar)	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808823549	Mob. No: 9808823549	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu	
Owner's Name	Sanjib Putuwar	
Academic Qualification	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 98049418841	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shusila Kc		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841990451	Mob. No: 9841990451	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Re	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kamala KC		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843097156	Mob. No: 9843097156	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose f	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2057BS	2057BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shiva B. Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849491624	Mob. No: 9849491624	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year:		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Binita Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9818690251	Mob. No: 9818690251	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

145.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Susma Bista		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849578165	Mob. No: 9849578165	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.ye	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	Reg.No: , Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Nepti Gotame		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9808207589	Mob. No: 9808207589	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.yea	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Man Kumari Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9818489784	Mob. No: 9818489784	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:		
	Male : Female :	Male : Female :	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flower	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2060BS	2060BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Shankha Maya Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841819396	Mob. No: 9841819396	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flow	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

149.			
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Kanchi Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No:		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Maili Putuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:	Mob. No:	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flor	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2056BS	2056BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Sanumaya		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9808163872	Mob. No: 9808163872	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1/2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)	Floriculture (Loose flower)	
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS	
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu	Nagarjun, Ichangu Ward No: 3	
District	Kathmandu		
Owner's Name	Rajan Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9843097039	Mob. No: 9843097039	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh	
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flo	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production	

153.				
Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower	c)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sannani Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9843593993			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	rear :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loos	e flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flow	er)		
Year of established	2061BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Maiya Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9803933130			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.yea	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Lo	ose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose fl	Floriculture (Loose flower)		
Year of established	2055BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ramkot	Ward No: 8		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Ganu Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No: 9818818827	27		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg. year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers,	Loose flower & Seasonal Flowers Production		

Name of Business	Floriculture (Loose flower)			
Year of established	2060BS			
Address	Nagarjun, Ichangu Wa	rd No: 3		
District	Kathmandu			
Owner's Name	Sita Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No:			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered wi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	0-10 lakh	0-10 lakh		
Category	Cut flower : Cut flowers, Loose flower & S	easonal Flowers Production		

## DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

# KAVREPALANCHOK

No. of Normann	T and a source of	Increase in 100,000		Employee	
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment in '00,000	Male	Female	Total
13	85.4 Ropani	430 lakh	23	22	45

## 1.

Name of Business	Indrawati Flora Fa	m		
Year of established	2062 BS			
Address	Dolalghat	Ward No:		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Masali Lama			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 984934814	2		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:, Reg.year:			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropar	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee: 2 Male: 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Dolalghat Flora Fa	rm		
Year of established	2062BS			
Address	Dolalghat	Ward No: 3		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Tankaraj Shah			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 984110772	6		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:	, Reg.year:		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropa	Ropani/Bigha: 2 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee:	Number of employee: 2 Male: 1 Female: 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower,	Others : Marigold		

3.				
Name of Business	Alfa Flora Farm	Alfa Flora Farm		
Year of established	2060 BS			
Address	Mahendra joti	Ward No: 2		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Rajan Thapa			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851122615			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog E	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 387 Reg.yea	r:2069/05/22		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	10-50 lakh	10-50 lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Balkumari Flora Farm			
Year of established	2062	2062		
Address	Mahendra joti		Ward No: 2	
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Shiv saran Thapa			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841004550	Mob. No : 9841004550		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male : 2 Female : 1			
Investment	10-50 lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

188

Name of Business	Evergreen Flora Farm	Evergreen Flora Farm		
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS		
Address	Mahendra joti	Ward No: 7		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Nani Ram Raut			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No: 011-681286			
	Mob. No : 9841109755	Mob. No : 9841109755		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.yea	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 372, Reg.year: 20	069/05/22		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male: 2 Female: 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh/10-50 Lakh/50-1	1-10 Lakh/10-50 Lakh/50-100 Lakh/1carod above		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery	outlet		
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Gautam Krishi & Nurs	Gautam Krishi & Nursery Udyog		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS		
Address	Katunje	Ward No: 4		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Netra bdr. Gautam			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9751002816			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : 5478 Reg.year : 2071(PAN 602518945)			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.ye	Reg.No: , Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	1-50 lakh	1-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurs	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Namuna Pushpa Farm			
Year of established	2062 BS	2062 BS		
Address	Panchkhal	Ward No: 10		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Badri Prasad Acharya			
Academic Qualification	Master			
Contact details	Tel N0: 011-689193	Tel N0: 011-689193		
	Mob. No :9841335200	Mob. No :9841335200		
	Email : badri_814pdacharya@yahoo.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biu			
	Reg. Number : 5113 Reg.ye	Reg. Number : 5113 Reg.year : 070(PAN 601662045)		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1	Number of employee: 1		
	Male : 1 Female :	Male : 1 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery Production			
	b) Cut Flower: Grower	b) Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Horizion Flora Farm	Horizion Flora Farm	
Year of established	2064 BS		
Address	Dhulikhel	Ward No:	
District	Kavrepalanchok	Kavrepalanchok	
Owner's Name	Birendra bdr. Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841514146	Mob. No : 9841514146	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 6422/064/65 Reg.year : 2064		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 369 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 9	Number of employee: 9	
	Male : 6 Female : 3	Male : 6 Female : 3	
Investment	50-100 lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Cut Flower : Grower/ Florist Shop		

ч	

190

Name of Business	RNA Flora Farm	RNA Flora Farm		
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS		
Address	Kavre ugratra	Ward No: 8		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Rudra bdr. Khadka			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9849684979	Mob. No : 9849684979		
	Email : rabikhadka@yahoo.co	Email : rabikhadka@yahoo.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 4964 Reg.ye	Reg. Number : 4964 Reg.year : 2070/04/23		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 482 Reg.year : 069/70			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Unique Flower & Moder	Unique Flower & Modern Nursery		
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS		
Address	Ugratara	Ward No: 8		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Thakur Prashad Dahal			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No: 011-662655			
	Mob. No : 9851088123			
	Email : dahaldhurba31@gma	Email : dahaldhurba31@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog B	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.yea	Reg. Number : Reg.year : (PAN 100777167)		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.4 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	1-50 lakh	1-50 lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production	Nursery : Nursery Production		
	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Buddha Phalphul Nursery	Buddha Phalphul Nursery		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Nashikasthan	Ward No: 1		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Sambhu Tamang			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No: 011-660960			
	Mob. No : 9841295290			
	Email : buddhaphalphulnurse	Email : buddhaphalphulnursery@gmail.com		
	Website :www.buddhaphalphulnursery.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 1940 Reg.ye	Reg. Number : 1940 Reg.year : 2055		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 388, Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 12 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 2 Female: 3	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production		
	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Unique Flora Farm	Unique Flora Farm		
Year of established	2062BS			
Address	Ugratara Jangal	Ward No: 8		
District	Kavrepalanchok	Kavrepalanchok		
Owner's Name	Bhoj Raj Timalsina			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No: 011-664429	Tel No: 011-664429		
	Mob. No : 9841488131	Mob. No : 9841488131		
	Email : rtimalsina15@yahoo.	com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Bi			
	Reg. Number : 4275/067/68	Reg.year : 2068		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 321/065/066 Reg.year : 2066			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 15 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7			
	Male : 2 Female : 5			
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Wholesalers			

13.				
Name of Business	Gerbera Solution Flora F	Gerbera Solution Flora Farm		
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS		
Address	Dhulikhel	Ward No: 8		
District	Kavrepalanchok			
Owner's Name	Bhesh Bdr. Danuwar			
Academic Qualification	Master			
Contact details	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Bi	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Bi	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 4964 Reg.yea	r:2070/04/23		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 389, Reg.year : 2069			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 (self) Female : 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Grower			

## DIRECTORY UPDATE - 2015

## LALITPUR

No of Newson	T and a sourced	Investment Lakhs	Employee		
No of Nursery	Land occupied		Male	Female	Total
48	239.03 Ropani	1570	110	119	229

1.

Name of Business	Parijat Nursary	
Year of established	1988 A.D.	
Address	Badhikhel Ward No:	
District	Lalitpur	
Owner's Name	Rajendra Rai	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Mob. No: 9841286325/9801055218, Email: parijat_orchids@yahoo.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 2/049/50 Reg.year: 2049	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 37 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 11 Male : 4 Female : 7	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	
	b) Others Cymbidium, azalea & others	

Name of Business	Rai's Orchid Nursary	
Year of established	1990 A.D.	
Address	Badhikhel Ward No: 1	
District	Lalitpur	
Owner's Name	Kabi raj rai	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Tel No: 5532593, Mob. No: 9841254673, Email: raikalakabi@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	Registered with:	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 32 Reg.year: 2052	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 7.5 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2 Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	
	OthersCymbidium orchid & others.	

1	

194

Name of Business	Green View Orchid	Green View Orchid Nursery	
Year of established	2000AD	2000AD	
Address	Badhikhel	Ward No: 9	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Deepak Chandra Rai		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 5560457		
	Mob. No: 9841499895		
	Email:greenvieworchid	Email:greenvieworchids@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg. year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 173, Reg. year :2060		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh/10-50 Lakh/50-100 Lakh/1carod above		
Category	Nursery : Nurse	Nursery : Nursery Production	
	Cut Flower : Grow	er	
	Others : Orchi	d cut flower productions	

Name of Business	Sreejana Flower Nu	Sreejana Flower Nursery	
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Sanepa	Ward No: 2	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Shiva Bahadur Khadka		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9851029196	Mob. No: 9851029196	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu PAN	
	Reg. Number : R	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 159 Reg.year: 2059.		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male : 3 Female : 4	Male : 3 Female : 4	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		

5.			
Name of Business	Mitery Nursery	Mitery Nursery	
Year of established	2052BS		
Address	Khumaltar	Ward No: 15	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Yum Lal Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841260670		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Nagarpalika, PAN	Nagarpalika, PAN	
	Reg. Number:641/156, Reg.y	Reg. Number:641/156, Reg.year: 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 222, Reg.year: 2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Basnet Nursary		
Year of established	2059	2059	
Address	Nakhu Bhaisepati	Nakhu Bhaisepati Ward No: 8	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Khadga Bahadur Basnet		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9849093884		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	PAN, Nagarpalika		
	Reg. Number: 600896100 .Reg.year: 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 261, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	R.N. Nursery		
Year of established	2067BS		
Address	Bhaisepati	Bhaisepati Ward No: 4	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Pratap Bomjan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Mob. No:9841592477		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 337, Reg.year: 2066		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 12 ana		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Sudhimajs Nursery		
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS	
Address	Nakhu Pool	Ward No:	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Lila Kumari Ghimire		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9741064017	Mob. No: 9741064017	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN Gharelu		
	Reg. Number: 7695/171, Reg.year:061/62		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 90, Reg.year:2055		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 3 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Belipuspa Nursery		
Year of established	2054BS		
Address	Lagankhel	Ward No: 5	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 5004252		
	Mob. No: 9851082713		
	Email: sblimbu@ntc.net	np	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udyog	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 137, Reg.year:	2057	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Produ	iction	

Name of Business	The Fresh Flower Shop	The Fresh Flower Shop	
Year of established	2055BS		
Address	Jawalakhel	Ward No: 4	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Sita ram Pant		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 01-5549884		
	Mob. No: 9851015344		
	Email: thefreshflowershopee@	Email: thefreshflowershopee@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	sub municipality	sub municipality	
	Reg. Number: 602744083	Reg.year:	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 267, Reg. year : 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

11.			
Name of Business	Shree Ganesh Gift and	Shree Ganesh Gift and Flower Shop	
Year of established	2068BS		
Address	Jawalakhel	Ward No: 13	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Indra Kumar Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841612857	Mob. No: 9841612857	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number: 652/13 Ja, R	Reg. Number: 652/13 Ja, Reg.year: 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 427, Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Your choice & Gift Flower Shop		
Year of established	2059BS	2059BS	
Address	Jawalakhel	Ward No: 13	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Kapil Karki		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:-	Tel No:-	
	Mob. No: 9841291713		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu		
	Reg. Number: 601124732 .Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 434, Reg.year:2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Show		

Name of Business	Buddha Nursery	Buddha Nursery	
Year of established	2063BS		
Address	Thayahiti	Ward No: 22	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Tul Bahadur Bista		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841640152	Mob. No: 9841640152	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 281, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male: 1 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Shree Krishna Flower J	Shree Krishna Flower Decoration	
Year of established	2064BS		
Address	Pulchwok	Ward No:	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Madhu Karki		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841557788	Mob. No: 9841557788	
	Email: madhukarki177@gr	Email: madhukarki177@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: , Reg. year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male : 3 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

15.				
Name of Business	<b>Bangalamukhi nursery</b>	Bangalamukhi nursery		
Year of established	2058BS			
Address	Jawalakhel	Ward No: 5		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Sagar Lal Mulmi			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No	Tel No		
	Mob. No: 9851151963	Mob. No: 9851151963		
	Email: sagarmulmi@yahoo.c	Email: sagarmulmi@yahoo.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 303666459 .I	Reg. Number: 303666459 .Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:258, Reg.year: 2064			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2.5 ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2.5 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6			
	Male : 2 Female : 4	Male : 2 Female : 4		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production		
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business	Prakrity Nursery		
Year of established	2056BS		
Address	Sunakoti	Ward No: 27	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Jivnath Pudasaini		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9751012576		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. C	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Kathmandu mahanagarpalika	
	Reg. Number:138, Reg.year: 2059		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 159 Reg.year: 2059		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Ful biruwa Nursery			
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS		
Address	Kharibot imadol	Kharibot imadol Ward No: 9		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Ganesh Bahadur Thapa			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No:9818925464 .			
	Email: gbthapa2011@gmail.c	Email: gbthapa2011@gmail.com		
	Website: www.floranepal.com	Website: www.floranepal.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number:			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 505, Reg.year : 2071			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 13 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5			
	Male : 1 Female : 4			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production			

Name of Business	Samjhana Nursery			
Year of established	2058BS	2058BS		
Address	Sanepa rajtirtha	Ward No: 2		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Tirtha Bahadur Maharjan			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No: 5550154	Tel No: 5550154		
	Mob. No: 9841293967	Mob. No: 9841293967		
	Email: samjhananursery@gmail.com			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN (gharelu)			
	Reg. Number: 9034/206/06	Reg. Number: 9034/206/064/65 Reg.year: 2064		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 200 Reg.year: 2062			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10		
	Male: 4 Female: 6	Male : 4 Female : 6		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production			

19.			
Name of Business	Adense Nursery	Adense Nursery	
Year of established	2069BS		
Address	Dhapakhel	Ward No: 1	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Bal Prashad Bajragai		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841024327	Mob. No: 9841024327	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Dhapakhel VDC	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year: 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:480, Reg.year: 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : Female : 2	Male : Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Money Plant Nursery			
Year of established	2070BS	2070BS		
Address	Batukbhairab		Ward No:	
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Punirathna maharjan			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841455361	Mob. No: 9841455361		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year:			
FAN Membership	Reg.No:490, Reg.year: 2070			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 1/2 ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5			
	Male: 2 Female: 3			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production			

Name of Business	Sistata Nursery	Sistata Nursery	
Year of established	2069BS	2069BS	
Address	Pasikhel	Ward No: 5	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Raj Krishna bajragai		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 98015532594/	Mob. No: 98015532594/ 9841733228	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: 11899 Reg	Reg. Number: 11899 Reg.year: 2069	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 502 Reg.year: 2070		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male: 1 Female: 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Sagarmatha Nursery		
Year of established	2063BS	2063BS	
Address	Khumaltar	Ward No: 15	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Mohan Khatri		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841903839	Mob. No: 9841903839	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu		
	Reg. Number: 2082 .Reg.year		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:282, Reg.year: 2064		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

23.			
Name of Business	Hamro Flower Nursery		
Year of established	2065BS		
Address	Kusunti	Ward No: 5	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Rajan Yonjan		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841614072		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: PAN		
	Reg. Number: 601286083 .	Reg. Number: 601286083 .Reg.year: 2070	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 42, .Reg.year:2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 13 ana		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Right choice flower an	Right choice flower and gift shop	
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Jhamsikhel	Ward No: 1	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Kaji Man Tamang		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No: 9841627597	Mob. No: 9841627597	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika	
	Reg. Number:	Reg. Number:Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:398, Reg.year:2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Evergreen Nursery		
Year of established	2041BS	2041BS	
Address	Taukhel		Ward No: 6
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Hariram Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 5560679	Tel No: 5560679	
	Mob. No: 9751044446	Mob. No: 9751044446	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year: 2		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 52, Reg.year: 205	Reg.No: 52, Reg.year: 2052	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 8 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male: 1 Female: 1	
Investment	50-100 Lakh	50-100 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	J.N. nursery		
Year of established	2050BS	2050BS	
Address	Godawari	Ward No: 6	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Bindu Thapa		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 5560093		
	Mob. No: 9841553810		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu		
	Reg. Number:Reg.year: 2049/50		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:62, Reg.year: 2053		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		

1	7	
4	1	•

Name of Business	Om Tirtha Nursery	Om Tirtha Nursery		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Santi basti nayabato	Ward No: 3		
District	Lalitpur	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Krishna Bahadur Shrestha	Krishna Bahadur Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Literacy	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No: 9841260735	Mob. No: 9841260735		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika			
	Reg. Number: 491/3 Reg.year: 2064			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 277, Reg.year: 2064			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 ½ ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male : 3 Female : 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production			

Name of Business	Lily Flower Shop	Lily Flower Shop		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS		
Address	Jhamsikhel Pulchowk	Ward No: 3		
District	Lalitpur	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name				
Academic Qualification	+2	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No:			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:398, Reg.year:2069	Reg.No:398, Reg.year:2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male : 1 Female : 2			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Right Choice Flower N	Right Choice Flower More		
Year of established	2055BS	2055BS		
Address	Jhamsikhel Pulchowk	Ward No:	3	
District	Lalitpur	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Kahiman Tamang	Kahiman Tamang		
Academic Qualification	+2	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841627597	Mob. No : 9841627597		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 398 F	Reg.No: 398 Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5		
	Male: 4 Female: 1	Male : 4 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower /Flor	Cut Flower: Grower /Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Shree Krishna Flower	Shree Krishna Flower Decorators		
Year of established				
Address	Pulchowk Lalitpur		Ward No:	
District	Lalitpur	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Ramjee Karki	Ramjee Karki		
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841557788	Mob. No : 9841557788		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3			
	Male : 2 Female : 1	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Cut Flower: Grower /Florist Shop			

Name of Business	Hamro Flora and agro	Hamro Flora and agro Pvt. Ltd	
Year of established			
Address	Hari Siddhi	Ward No: 29	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Atma Ram Neupane		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9845587509		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Off	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 431 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 5 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 2 Female : 2	Male : 2 Female : 2	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	TTR Bangalamuki Nur	TTR Bangalamuki Nursery	
Year of established	2055 BS	2055 BS	
Address	Nakhilpot	Ward No: 14	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Rudra Kumar Sunuwar		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841302920		
	Email : rudra_war@yahoo.c	com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sub Metropolitan city	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 155, Reg.year : 2059		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 ½		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 8		
	Male : 5 Female : 3	Male : 5 Female : 3	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

31.

208

Name of Business	So – Rajs Botanical Nu	So – Rajs Botanical Nursery	
Year of established	2068BS	2068BS	
Address	Godawari (kitini)	Godawari (kitini) Ward No: 6	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Suraj Raj Kunwar		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841551712	Mob. No : 9841551712	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offi	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: R	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production	Nursery Production	

Name of Business	Godawari Nursery	Godawari Nursery	
Year of established	2064BS	2064BS	
Address	Kitini, Godawori	Kitini, Godawori Ward No: 5	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Bisma Prashai		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851129692	Mob. No : 9851129692	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 8 ½		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 9	Number of employee: 9	
	Male : 5 Female : 4	Male : 5 Female : 4	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ nursery	Nursery Production/ nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	

Name of Business	Sadabahar Nursery	Sadabahar Nursery	
Year of established	2055	2055	
Address	Kitini , Godawari	Ward No: 6	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Sankhar Silwal		
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841783671	Mob. No : 9841783671	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Offic	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: GA.BI.SA.	
	Reg. Number: Reg.	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ana	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Ana	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male: 1 Female: 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		

Name of Business	Lovely Pets		
Year of established	2067BS	2067BS	
Address	Thaiba Madigaau, Godawori	Ward No: 9	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Anju Adhakari		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: 5560128		
	Mob. No : 9841335447		
	Email : lovelypets2067@hotmail.c	Email : lovelypets2067@hotmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Reg	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Sana tatha gharelu udyog	
	Reg. Number: 10106/276 Reg.yea	Reg. Number: 10106/276 Reg.year :2066	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:357, Reg.year : 2068		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 ½		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production		
	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Silwal Gardening Services		
Year of established	2052BS	2052BS	
Address	Taukhel, Godawari	Taukhel, Godawari Ward No: 6	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Sharmila silwal		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 5560677		
	Mob. No : 9849375820	Mob. No : 9849375820	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Product	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Others : Gardeners	b) Others : Gardeners	

Name of Business	Himalayan Flora Enterprises (P) Ltd		
Year of established	2061	2061	
Address	Hattiban, Lalitpur	Ward No: 15	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Umesh Shrestha, Bidhya Limbu	ı, Dr. Umed K. Pun	
Academic Qualification	PHD		
Contact details	Tel No: 01-2220783		
	Mob. No : 9841703297	Mob. No : 9841703297	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Lompani Register Office		
	Reg. Number: 31387/061/062	Reg. Number: 31387/061/062 Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 8		
	Male : 2 Female : 6		
Investment	1 carod above		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	
	b) Cut Flower: Growers		

39.			
Name of Business	Siam Floritech	Siam Floritech	
Year of established			
Address	Kupandol Lalitpur	Ward No: 6	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Mandir Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	Master		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9851033731	Mob. No : 9851033731	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.y	year:	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 247, Reg.year : 2063		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2	
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1	
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Cut Flower: Grower /Floris	a) Cut Flower: Grower /Florist Shop	
	b) Others : Supplier, consultar	b) Others : Supplier, consultants	

Name of Business			
Year of established	2068BS		
Address	Harisiddhi, Lalitpur	Ward No: 2	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Ishwor Maharjan		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841801817	Mob. No : 9841801817	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 5 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business		
Year of established	2070BS	
Address	Mahalaxmi Ward No: 3	
District	Lalitpur	
Owner's Name	Dhurbe Thapa	
Academic Qualification	Bachelor	
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9851097515	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 2 Female : 1	
Investment	1-10 lakh	
Category	Cut Flower: Grower	

Name of Business	Kamal Cut flower			
Year of established	2060BS			
Address	Godawori	Ward No: 6		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Kamal Subba			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841492330	Mob. No : 9841492330		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number: Reg	.year : 2069		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:446, Reg.year : 206	9		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 20 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 8	Number of employee: 8		
	Male : 4 Female : 4			
Investment	10-50 lakh			
Category	a) Nursery Production			
	b) Cut Flower: Grower			

12	
-т-Ј	٠

Name of Business	Prem Puspa Nursery			
Year of established	2052BS			
Address	Toukhel, Godawori	Ward No: 8		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Keshav Sunuwar			
Academic Qualification	literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9840302152			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Regi	stered with: Company Register office		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year	: 2066		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:484 Reg.year : 2070			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 14 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 3 Female : 3			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production			
	Cut Flower: Grower			

Name of Business			
Year of established	2065BS		
Address	Toukhel Godawori	Ward No: 8	
District	Lalitpur		
Owner's Name	Hem Bdr. Sunuwar		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9841047766		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 440, Reg.year: 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 10 Ropani		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 2 Female : 4		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Grower		

Name of Business	Nawa Sewa Nursery	
Year of established	2065BS	
Address	Godawori W	/ard No: 2
District	Lalitpur	
Owner's Name	Dasaram Sunuwar	
Academic Qualification		
Contact details	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9841789586	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered w	ith: Gharelu tatha Sana udhyog
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 463 Reg.year : 2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 19 ropani	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	
	Male : 4 Female : 6	
Investment	10-50 lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/	
	Cut Flower : Grower	

Name of Business	Bahuaayamik krishi udpa	Bahuaayamik krishi udpadan tatha Bitaran pvt. Ltd		
Year of established	2066BS			
Address	Mahalaxmi	Ward No: 3		
District	Lalitpur			
Owner's Name	Raj Kumar Sharma / Pratibha	K.C		
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9858022876/97480	010064		
	Email : sharmaaditi58@yahoo	.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: 77029 Reg.ye	ear : 067/068		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 488, Reg.year : 2070			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 21 Ropani			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 15			
	Male : 8 Female : 7			
Investment	1 crore above			
Category	Nursery : Nursery Proc	luction/ Nursery outlet		
	Cut Flower : Grower			

Name of Business	White Pigeon Flower	and Gift Shop	
Year of established			
Address	Jawalakhel	Ward No:	
District	laitpur		
Owner's Name	Sunil Shrestha		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No :		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. O	ffice Registered with:	
	Reg. Number:	Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:437 Reg.year :	2069	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop	)	

Name of Business	Joshi General Suppliers		
Year of established	2063 BS		
Address	Purnachandi Marg, Jawalakhel Ward No:		
District	Laitpur		
Owner's Name	Ashish Joshi		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 5547404, 5547459		
	Mob. No : 9851051678, 9841208558		
	Email: joshigeneralsuppliers@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No:473 Reg.year : 2069		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 9		
	Male : 5 Female : 4		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	IMPORTERS (Bio-organic fertilizer, KwianThong & New light)		

216

# MAKAWANPUR

No of Nursery Land occ	T and a sourced	pied Investment Lakhs -		Employee	
	Land occupied		Male	Female	Total
2	7.5 Bigha	100	4	14	18

1.

Name of Business	Joshiban Nursery & Mauripalan		
Year of established	2050 BS		
Address	Huprachaur, Hetauda Ward No: 4		
District	Makwanpur		
Owner's Name			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Mob. No : 9845027579		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3.5 Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 8 Male : 3 Female : 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Others : वनजन्य विरुवा उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण		

Name of Business	Pakhrin Flower Farm			
Year of established	2047BS	2047BS		
Address	Manhari Ward No: 7			
District	Makawanpur			
Owner's Name	Dipak Gurung			
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC		
Contact details	Mob. No : 9849897203, Email : pakhrindai@gma	Mob. No : 9849897203, Email : pakhrindai@gmail.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 89 Reg.year : 2055/07/13			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 4 bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 10 Male : 1 Female : 9			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production			
	b) Cut Flower: Grower			

No. of Newson	Nursery Land occupied Investment Lakhs	Employee			
No of Nursery Land occupied	Investment Lakns	Male	Female	Total	
8	2.3 Bigha	140	15	27	42

### 1.

Name of Business	Pratikshya Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS		
Address	VDC line1, Pathari Ward No:		
District	Morang		
Owner's Name	Kala Rai		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9842094329		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika-PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 7 Male : 1 Female : 6		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production		
	b) Others : वनजन्य तथा फलफूलजन्य		

Name of Business	Himalay Nursery		
Year of established	2007 BS		
Address	Himalyan Roads, Biratnagar Ward No: 17		
District	Morang		
Owner's Name	Mohamad kajiv Ansari		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9842045635		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Nagarpalika / PAN		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 17 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 10 Male : 5 Female : 5		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production		
	b) Others : वनजन्य तथा फलफूलजन्य विरुवा		

3.				
Name of Business	Pragati Uddhan			
Year of established	2060 BS			
Address	Bhadrachok, Biratnagar	Ward No: 1		
District	Morang			
Owner's Name	Gopal Magat			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9804039703			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Re	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year	:		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2.2 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male : 1 Female : 3			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production			
	Others : वनजन्य विरुवा			

Name of Business	Arjun Nursery Udhyog			
Year of established	2071 BS			
Address	Sundhar Dhulati	Ward No: 6		
District	Morang			
Owner's Name	Arjun Dhakal			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842292050	Mob. No : 9842292050		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : 11281 Reg.year : 070/71			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 6	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 1 Female : 5	Male : 1 Female : 5		
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery Production			
	b) Others : वनजन्य विरुवा उत्प	दन		

Name of Business	Laxmi Nursery			
Year of established	2071 BS	2071 BS		
Address	Bagarbat	Ward No: 8		
District	Morang			
Owner's Name	Lok Bahadhur Magar			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842160114	Mob. No : 9842160114		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2			
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	1-10 lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Product	a) Nursery : Nursery Production		
	b) Others : Hidenga			

Name of Business	Pushpanjali Nursery		
Year of established	2061		
Address	Urlabari	Ward No: 6	
District	Morang	·	
Owner's Name	Krishna Chapagain		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: Mob. No : 9815340355		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number : Reg	.year : 2061	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 katha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower		
	c) Others : Gerbera		

Name of Business	Bhattarai Nursery		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS	
Address	Siduwa	Ward No:	
District	Morang		
Owner's Name	Kshitiz Bhattarai		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9862198546		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number : Reg.y	ear :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 2 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 lakh		
Category	gory a) Nursery Production		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower, Florist Shop		
c) Others : Anything			

Name of Business	Deepesh Nursery	Deepesh Nursery		
Year of established	2060 BS			
Address	koshi	Ward No: 4		
District	Morang			
Owner's Name	Chhatra Bahadur Jog	i		
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 98420654	39		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number : 60272	Reg. Number : 602725990 Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee	Number of employee: 6		
	Male : 3 Female : 3			
Investment	1-10 lakh	1-10 lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			

Neef	N	T and a source of	Investment Lakhs		Employee	
	No of Nursery Land occupied Investment L	Investment Lakits	Male	Female	Total	
	6	0.07 Bigha	100	14	3	17

#### 1.

Name of Business	New Super kalkatta Flower Decoration		
Year of established	2054BS		
Address	Reshamkothi, Birjung Ward No: 6		
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Sudarsan Manik		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9804231406		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4 Male : 4 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Cut Flower: Florist Shop		
	b) Others : सवारी साधन सजावट आदी		

Name of Business	Maa Kali Kalkatta Flower Decoration		
Year of established	2071 BS		
Address	Alka Road, Birjung Ward No: 5		
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Ashok Jana		
Academic Qualification	+2		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9804244797		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha:		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 1 Male : 1 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Mahalaxmi Kalkatta Flowe	er Decoration	
Year of established			
Address	Alkhiya road, Birjung	Ward No: 5	
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Pradip Maity		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9819293057		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha :		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 2 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Cut Flower: Florist Shop		

Name of Business	Annapurna Nursery	Annapurna Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS	
Address	Paanitanki, Birjung	Ward No: 10	
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Mohamadh Sabbir Ansari		
Academic Qualification	literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9803828946	Mob. No : 9803828946	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4		
	Male : 3 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production		
	Others : Garden Design		

Name of Business	Sanjivani Hitech Tissue C	Sanjivani Hitech Tissue Culture Pvt. ltd	
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS	
Address	Parsa	Ward No: 15	
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Rabindra prd. Kusuwaha		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9855020240	Mob. No : 9855020240	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 1		
	Male : Female :		
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production		
	Others : Tissue culture plant p	production lab	

0.			
Name of Business	Manakamana Nursery		
Year of established	2052 BS		
Address	Laxmi tol Ghantaghar	Ward No: 10	
District	Parsa		
Owner's Name	Rajkumai khusuwa		
Academic Qualification	Bachelor		
Contact details	Tel No: 051520589		
	Mob. No : 9855020240/9588032236		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 katha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 3 Female : 2		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production/ Nurse	ry outlet	
	b) Others : फलफूल जन्य विरुवा	उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण	

## RUPANDEHI

N. C.N.	T and a source of	Turnatur and Talla		Employee	
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakhs	Male	Female	Total
9	8.02 Bigha	200	20	20	40

1.

Name of Business	Gupta Nursery		
Year of established	2022 B.S	2022 B.S	
Address	Shankar Nagar	Ward No: 7	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Shambhu Kumar Gupta		
Academic Qualification	I.Com		
Contact details	Tel No: 071-560205, Mob. N	59847202143	
	Email : skgupta4u27@gmail.c	Email : skgupta4u27@gmail.com, Website : www.guptanurserywebs.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 4930 Reg.year : 2064/05/06		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 119/27 Reg.year : 2057		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 katha + 2 bigha others place		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 8 Male : 3 Female : 5		
Investment	50-100 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production/ Nurse	ry outlet, b) Cut Flower: Grower	
	c) Others : Landscaping, Garo	len design and others	

Name of Business	Satay Sai Nursery	Satay Sai Nursery	
Year of established	2062 BS		
Address	Anandban	Ward No: 5	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Suraj Gupta		
Academic Qualification	SLC/+2		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 985	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9857021079, Email : sk_gupta1234@yahoo.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. (	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number: 42	Reg. Number: 42 Reg.year	
FAN Membership	Reg.No:	Reg.No: Reg.year	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 1 Bigha	Ropani/Bigha: 1 Bigha	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5 Male : 2 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production/	Nursery outlet, b) Cut Flower: Grower	
	c) Others : Garden desi	gn, Land scaping and others	

Name of Business	Bikash Nursery	Bikash Nursery	
Year of established			
Address	Sukhanagar, Butwal	Ward No: 10	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Durga Devi Bhandari		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No: 540493		
	Mob. No : 9847037831		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number: 4337 Reg.year : 2062/01/10		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 120, Reg.year: 2057		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 10 Dhur		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 2 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery		

Name of Business	Gautam Buddha Nursery	Gautam Buddha Nursery		
Year of established	2062 BS	2062 BS		
Address	Parsa Lumbini	Ward No: 6		
District	Rupandehi			
Owner's Name	Suraj Gupta			
Academic Qualification	+2			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9857021079	Mob. No : 9857021079		
	Email : sk_gupta1234@yaho	Email : sk_gupta1234@yahoo.com		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Reg. Number: 4273 .Reg.year : 2062			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 2 Female : 3			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery			

5.			
Name of Business	Butwal Nursery	Butwal Nursery	
Year of established	2070 BS		
Address	Butwal	Ward No: 12	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Sarala Bhandari		
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No: 071-544968	Tel No: 071-544968	
	Mob. No : 9857028993		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Reg. Number : 9450 Reg.year 069/70		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 0-0-1.1/2 Katha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3	Number of employee: 3	
	Male : 1 Female : 2	Male : 1 Female : 2	
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery		

Name of Business	Lumbini Nursery and C	Garden	
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Tilokttma	Ward No: 6	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Ramesh Pandey /Sabina Pa	andey	
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9857026595/98	Mob. No : 9857026595/9847152130	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number: 4679/063/064 Reg.year 2063		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 189 Reg.year 2061		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 Ropani and other		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5		
	Male : 4 Female : 1		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nurse	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Others: indoor/outdoor, cu	t flower, seasonal garden center & management	

7	
•	٠

Name of Business	Kalika Agri Nursery	Kalika Agri Nursery	
Year of established	2069 BS		
Address	Siddhartha Nagar	Siddhartha Nagar	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Mrs. Purna maya / Mr. Gopal	Kharel	
Academic Qualification	BSC. Ag & AH		
Contact details	Tel No : 071-523564		
	Mob. No : 9847021674/98447	711456	
	Email : kharel.gopal@gmail.co	Email : kharel.gopal@gmail.com	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog	
	Reg. Number: 2872 Reg.year	Reg. Number: 2872 Reg.year : 2069/07/22	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 Katha / 3 dł	nur	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4	
	Male : 3 Female : 1	Male : 3 Female : 1	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)	
	Others: indoor/outdoor plant	Others: indoor/outdoor plants supplier and whole sale & retailing	

Name of Business	Sita Plant Shop	Sita Plant Shop	
Year of established	2068 BS	2068 BS	
Address	SidharthaNagar	Ward No: 3	
District	Rupandehi		
Owner's Name	Laxmi Devkota mali		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9847054367	Mob. No : 9847054367	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number: 27944 Reg.year 2068		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 khatta		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 5	Number of employee: 5	
	Male : 2 Female : 3	Male : 2 Female : 3	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh	
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Produc	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	
	b) Cut Flower: Florist Shop	b) Cut Flower: Florist Shop	

Name of Business	Siddha Baba Nursery	Siddha Baba Nursery		
Year of established	2071BS	2071BS		
Address	Sukhanagar	Ward No: 10		
District	Rupandehi			
Owner's Name	Mathura Kumari Bhattari			
Academic Qualification				
Contact details	Tel No: 071-541615			
	Mob. No : 9847025203			
	Email	Email		
	Website	Website		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog		
	Reg. Number:10764 .Reg.ye	Reg. Number:10764 .Reg.year : 2071/05/06		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Khattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 2	Number of employee: 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1	Male : 1 Female : 1		
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			

## SINDHULI

N. C.N.	Land occupied	Investment Lakhs		Employee	
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakits	Male	Female	Total
1	0.05 bigha	10	2	2	4

Name of Business	Shri kalika Nursery			
Year of established	2069 BS	2069 BS		
Address	Chandrodaya Madhutar, Kamalamai	Ward No: 4		
District	Sindhuli			
Owner's Name	Pradip Shahi			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9849511868	Mob. No : 9849511868		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered wit	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: udhyog Badijya		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 katha	Ropani/Bigha : 5 katha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4			
	Male : 2 Female : 2			
Investment	1-10 Lakh	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			

### SIRAHA

N. C.N.	T and a source of	Turnatur and Talla		Employee	
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakhs	Male	Female	Total
6	12	180	26	21	47

1.

Name of Business	Nepal Agro Farm	Nepal Agro Farm	
Year of established	2044	2044	
Address	Jaipur, Fulkhakatti	Ward No: 9	
District	Siraha		
Owner's Name	Gurudayal Chaudhary		
Academic Qualification	Master		
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:	
	Mob. No : 9854026665	Mob. No : 9854026665	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 10 Male : 7 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet, b) Cut Flower : Grower	
	c) Others :फलफूल जन्य विरुवा	c) Others : फलफूल जन्य विरुवा उत्पादन	

Name of Business	Shri Suresh Nursery 8	x Bagwani Kendra	
Year of established			
Address	Zeromile	Ward No: 2	
District	Siraha		
Owner's Name	Suresh Mahato		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9807	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9807799859	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Of	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number : 4567 Reg	Reg. Number : 4567 Reg.year : 066/67(304330160)	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 2 Bigha	Ropani/Bigha: 2 Bigha	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5 Male : 3 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production	'Nursery outlet	
	b) Others : फलफूल जन्स	b) Others : फलफूल जन्य विरुवा उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण	

Name of Business	Kapildev Nursery	Kapildev Nursery	
Year of established	2067 BS		
Address	Zeromile, Dhangadi	Ward No: 2	
District	Siraha		
Owner's Name	Kapildev Chaudhary		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 033-545063		
	Mob. No : 9842841184		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:	
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biu	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Bigha	Ropani/Bigha : 1.5 Bigha	
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10	Number of employee: 10	
	Male : 3 Female : 7	Male : 3 Female : 7	
Investment	10-50 Lakh	10-50 Lakh	
Category	Nursery : Nursery Production/	Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet	

Name of Business	Shridev Phalphul Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS		
Address	Zeromile, Dhangadi	Ward No: 2	
District	Siraha		
Owner's Name	Shridev Chaudhary		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 033-545023, Mob. No : 98510	39540	
	9842964262/ 9804777901		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 10		
	Male : 5 Female : 5		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		
	b) Others : फलफूल जन्य विरुवा उत्पादन		

Name of Business	Yugal Kusuwaha Nursery f	arm	
Year of established			
Address	Lahan	Ward No: 3	
District	Siraha		
Owner's Name	Shivaji Mahato		
Academic Qualification			
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9804775707	Mob. No : 9804775707	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office R	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 1 Female : 2		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production/ Nurs	sery outlet	
	b) Others : फलफूल जन्य विरुवा उत्पादन तथा विक्री वितरण		

Name of Business	Kusuwaha Nursery Farm			
Year of established	2051 BS			
Address	Raghunath, Lahan	Ward No: 3		
District	Siraha			
Owner's Name	Raj kumar Singh			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9842827456			
	Email :			
	Website :			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.yea	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 4 Bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7			
	Male : 5 Female : 2			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery Production/ Nu	rsery outlet		
	b) Others : फलफूल जन्य विर	वा समेत		

No. of Newson	T and a sourced	Investment Lakhs	Employee		
No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakits	Male	Female	Total
9	2.13 Bigha	190	27	32	59

1.

Name of Business	Prasanti Nursery	
Year of established	2052 BS	
Address	Fulbari tol, Itahari Ward No: 7	
District	Sunsari	
Owner's Name	Rajendra Adhikari	
Academic Qualification	SLC	
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9804348024	
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 3 kattha	
No. of employee	Number of employee : 8, Male : 4 Female : 4	
Investment	1-10 Lakh	
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet, Others : वनजन्य	

Name of Business	Ritu Nursery & Agro vet Pvt. Ltd
Year of established	
Address	Tarahara, Itahari Ward No: 24
District	Sunsari
Owner's Name	Khagendra Pokharal
Academic Qualification	SLC
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9817385217
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 7 kattha
No. of employee	Number of employee : 4 Male : 1 Female : 3
Investment	10-50 Lakh
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet
	Others : वनजन्य तथा फलफूल जन्य

Name of Business	Anjila Nursery	Anjila Nursery	
Year of established	2060 BS		
Address	Prunapath, Dharan	Ward No: 9	
District	Sunsari		
Owner's Name	Ratan Bera		
Academic Qualification	Literacy		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842022736		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office	e Registered with: Nagarapalika / Rajaswo	
	Reg. Number : Reg.y	ear :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 3		
	Male : 3 Female :		
Investment	1-10 Lakh		
Category	Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Pabitra Nursery			
Year of established	2061 BS	2061 BS		
Address	Birendra chok, Dharan	Birendra chok, Dharan Ward No: 19		
District	Sunsari			
Owner's Name	Kalpana Limbu			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9807067974			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Nagarapalika / Rajaswo			
	Reg. Number : Reg.year	Reg. Number : Reg.year :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 5 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 11			
	Male : 2 Female : 9	Male : 2 Female : 9		
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Produc	ction/ Nursery outlet		
	b) Others : Gardening servi	ce		

_	
3	•

Name of Business	Shri Pathibharadevi N	ursery	
Year of established			
Address	Gaisar, Itahari	Ward No: 7	
District	Sunsari		
Owner's Name	Umesh Dhakal		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9852055478		
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg	year :	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year	:	
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 7 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 7		
	Male: 3 Female: 4		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Produ	iction	
	b) Others: वनजन्य तथा फल	फूल जन्य	

0.				
Name of Business	New Pashupati Nursery			
Year of established	2046 BS	2046 BS		
Address	Itharichok , Itahari Ward No: 1			
District	Sunsari			
Owner's Name	Dhira Adhikari			
Academic Qualification	SLC			
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9816331600	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9816331600		
	Email : Touchkedar@gmail.com			
	Website : Pasupati Nursery (Facebook)			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 1 Bigha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 16			
	Male : 9 Female : 7			
Investment	10-50 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery Production/			
	b) Others : वनजन्य तथा फलफूल ज	न्य		

Name of Business	Kemeliya Nursery	Kemeliya Nursery		
Year of established	2057 BS			
Address	Santhi path, Dharan	Ward No: 7		
District	Sunsari			
Owner's Name	Rita Kumari Rai			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No:			
	Mob. No : 9817340940			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office I	Registered with:		
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Bi	uag		
	Reg. Number : Reg.yea	r :		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha		
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4			
	Male:1 Female: 3			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Produc	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Oshanik bro-tech Nursery	Oshanik bro-tech Nursery		
Year of established	2065	2065		
Address	Madesha	Madesha Ward No: 9		
District	Sunsari	Sunsari		
Owner's Name	Puskal Budhathoki			
Academic Qualification	Bachelor			
Contact details	Tel No:	Tel No:		
	Mob. No : 9842041816			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag		
	Reg. Number : 601313212 Reg.year : 2070			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 2 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2	Number of employee : 2		
	Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Productio			
	b) Others : रिसर्च तथा विकास बर	जारिकरण		

i	۱	ĥ	
	,		

Name of Business	Budhasubba Nursery	Budhasubba Nursery		
Year of established	2065 BS	2065 BS		
Address	Budhasubba, Dharan	Ward No: 14		
District	Sunsari			
Owner's Name	Prem Prashad Parajuli			
Academic Qualification	Literacy			
Contact details	Tel No: Mob. No : 9852049352			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with:			
	Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : Reg.year :			
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Reg.year :			
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : 6 kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee: 4	Number of employee: 4		
Male : 3 Female : 1				
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet			
	b) Others : वनजन्य तथा औष	b) Others : वनजन्य तथा औषधि जन्य विरुवाहरु उत्पादन		

# SURKHET

No of Nursery	Land occupied	Investment Lakhs	Employee		
			Male	Female	Total
2	0.12 Bigha	40	4	3	7

1.

Name of Business	Jharana Nursery Udhyog		
Year of established	2064 BS		
Address	Birendranagar	Ward No: 18	
District	Surkhet		
Owner's Name	Jharna Thapa		
Academic Qualification	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: 083-520385		
	Mob. No : 9848290185/9858052191		
Legal status: Yes or No.	No. If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog l		
	Reg. Number : 971 Reg.	year : 064/065	
FAN Membership	Reg.No: 371 Reg.year : 2069/70		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha : ½ Bigha		
No. of employee	Number of employee : 5 Male : 7 Female : 3		
Investment	10-50 Lakh		
Category	a) Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet (Garden Centre)		

Name of Business	Basnet Phalphul & Pusp	Basnet Phalphul & Puspa Nursery		
Year of established	2060 BS	2060 BS		
Address	Birendranagar	Ward No: 07		
District	Surkhet			
Owner's Name	Dilkumari Basnet	Dilkumari Basnet		
Academic Qualification	SLC	SLC		
Contact details	Tel No: , Mob. No : 9848121398, 9848038602			
Legal status: Yes or No.	If yes, Name of Govt. Office Registered with: Gharelu tatha sana udhyog Biuag			
	Reg. Number : 2097 Reg.ye	Reg. Number : 2097 Reg.year : 2071/72		
FAN Membership	Reg.No: Re	eg.year		
Land occupied	Ropani/Bigha: 3 Kattha			
No. of employee	Number of employee : 2 Male : 1 Female : 1			
Investment	1-10 Lakh			
Category	a) Nursery : Nursery Product	a) Nursery : Nursery Production/ Nursery outlet		
	b) Cut Flower: Grower/ wholesaler/Florist Shop			